2023

AGRICULTURAL ECONOMICS STAFF, PROGRAMS, AND PUBLICATIONS

KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY

April 2024 Staff Paper No. 23–01



Compiled by the Department of Agricultural Economics 342 Waters Hall, 1603 Old Claflin Place Kansas State University, Manhattan, Kansas 66506–4011

Contribution no. 21–221–D from the Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station.

Publications and public meetings by the Department of Agricultural Economics are available and open to the public regardless of race, sex, national origin, disability, religion, age, sexual orientation, or other non-merit reasons.

PREFACE

This publication lists the academic staff for 2023, courses taught in 2023, awards, and articles authored by Agricultural Economics faculty, staff, and graduate students working on projects funded through the Department of Agricultural Economics. The articles were published between January 1, 2023 and December 31, 2023. Copies of articles may be obtained from the Department of Agricultural Economics, 342 Waters Hall, 1603 Old Claflin Place, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS 66506–4011.

Allen M. Featherstone Professor & Department Head

Contents

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2023	5
ACADEMIC STAFF, 2023 (continued)	7
COURSES TAUGHT IN 2023	8
COURSES TAUGHT IN 2023 (continued)	9
GRADUATE STUDENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS	10
AWARDS, HONORS & LEADERSHIP	10
PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL ARTICLES	
PUBLISHED/ACCEPTED IN CURRENT YEAR	11
PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS	12
OTHER PUBLICATIONS	17
GRADUATE STUDENT TEACHING	
MAB, M.S. THESES, AND Ph.D. DISSERTATIONS	18
INTERNSHIPS BY GRADUATE STUDENTS	20
EMPLOYMENT & POSTGRADUATE OFFERS ACCEPTED	
BY GRADUATES & ABD DOCTORAL STUDENTS	20
FACULTY AND STAFF AWARDS	
AgManger.info PAPERS/PRESENTATIONS	22
BOOKS AND BOOK CHAPTERS	29
EXTENSION PRENSENTATIONS	29
FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS	
JOURNAL ARTICLES	42
POSTERS	
PRESENTED PAPERS	49
PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS	53
RESEARCH REPORTS	53
STAFF PAPERS	
VIDEOS, WEBINARS, AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS	54

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2023

FACULTY			Appoir	itment te	enths ^a
Name	Title	Subject Area	T	R	E
Vincent R. Amanor–Boadu	Professor	Agribusiness	3.5	2	4.5
Andrew P. Barkley	Professor	Policy	4	6	0
Jason S. Bergtold	Professor	Production/ Econometrics	6	4	0
Brian C. Briggeman	Professor	Agribusiness, Finance	2	1	7
Logan L. Britton	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness, Consumer Demand Price Analysis & Marketing	8	2	0
Brian K. Coffey	Associate Professor	Agricultural Marketing	8	2	0
Timothy J. Dalton	Professor	International Ag. Develop. Sorghum and Millet Innovation		nistratio rector	n)
Allen M. Featherstone	Professor and Department Head	Finance	2.5	4	3.5
Terry W. Griffin	Associate Professor	Precision Agriculture	0	2	8
Gregg L. Hadley	Associate Professor Associate Director	Labor, Farm Management Ag., Natural Resources & Com		nistratio Develop	
Nathan P. Hendricks	Professor	Ag. & Environmental Policy	4	6	0
Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.	Assistant Professor	Agribusiness	6	4	0
Gregory A. Ibendahl	Associate Professor	Farm Management	1.5	2	6.5
Jennifer E. Ifft	Associate Professor	Ag Policy, Crop Insurance, Ag Finance	2	8	0
Aaron J. Johnson	Associate Professor	Agribusiness, Marketing			
David E. Lehman	Instructor	Marketing	10	0	0

^a T, R, E – Teaching, Research, and Extension, respectively. ^b Retired in 2023. ^c Resigned in 2023.

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2023 (continued)

FACULTY			Appo	ointment	tenths ^a
Name	Title	Subject Area	T	R	<u>E</u>
Nina K. Lilja	Professor Director of Internation	nal Agricultural Programs	(Adn	ninistrati	on)
Daniel M. O'Brien	Professor	Grain Marketing	0	0	10
Joe L. Parcell	Professor Director, Center for Risk Management Education and Research				
Dustin L. Pendell	Professor	Livestock & Anim. Health	2	4	4
Edward D. Perry	Associate Professor	Industrial Organization	4	6	0
Gabriel S. Sampson	Associate Professor	Natural Resource Mgmt.	4	6	0
Ted C. Schroeder	Professor	Livestock Marketing	2	8	0
Benjamin B. Schwab	Associate Professor	Ag. Development & Health	5	5	0
Aleksan Shanoyan	Associate Professor	Agribusiness	6	4	0
Jesse B. Tack	Professor	Ag. Prod./Risk Mgmt.	4	6	0
Glynn T. Tonsor	Professor	Livestock Marketing	0	2	8
Nelson B. Villoria	Associate Professor	Global Food & Land	4	6	0
Tian Xia	Professor	Applied Econometrics	4	6	0
Elizabeth A. Yeager	Associate Professor	Agribusiness, Farm Mgmt.	7	3	0
Jisang Yu	Associate Professor	Risk Mgmt./Farm Policy	4	6	0
RESEARCH ASSISTANT PROFESSORS					
Billy B. Golden	Res. Asst. Professor	Water/Environment/Risk	0	10	0
Kara L. Ross	Res. Asst. Professor	Agribusiness	0	10	0

^a T, R, E – Teaching, Research, and Extension, respectively.
^b Retired in 2023.
^c Resigned in 2023.

ACADEMIC STAFF, 2023 (continued)

INSTRUCTIONAL STAFF

Roger A. McEowen Instructor Agricultural Law and Economics

EXTENSION STAFF

Seleise L. BarrettExtension AssistantArthur Capper Cooperative CenterAntonina A. Broyaka, Ph.D.Extension AssociateAgricultural Economics ExtensionMark A. DikemanExecutive DirectorKansas Farm Management Association

Xianghong Li, Ph.D. Extension Assistant Land Use Value

Kellen L. Liebsch Assistant Director Kansas Farm Management Association Richard V. Llewelyn, Ph.D. Extension Assistant Agricultural Economics Extension Rhonda Lund Program Associate Farm and Ranch Transition Office Roberta (Robin) M. Reid Extension Associate Agricultural Economics Extension

Leah J. Tsoodle, Ph.D. Extension Associate Land Use Value

Ashlee C. Westerhold Director Farm and Ranch Transition Office

SUPPORT STAFF

Victoria M. Feldkamp Agricultural Economics Program Coordinator

Emily Garwood Risk Management Managing Director
Cherie L. Hodgson Academic Services Coordinator

Hope M. Jackson Office Specialist III

Ben Jensen Masters of Agribusiness (MAB) Recruitment Coordinator
Janelle Perryman Masters of Agribusiness (MAB) Academic Services Coordinator

Amy A. Schmitz Business Manager

Mary J. Sullivan Masters of Agribusiness (MAB) Communications & Marketing Specialist

Terry Teske Computer/Systems Specialist

Mary J. Winnie Office Specialist III
Carla K. Woodyard Office Specialist II

^a T, R, E – Teaching, Research, and Extension, respectively.

^b Retired in 2023.

^c Resigned in 2023.

COURSES TAUGHT IN 2023

(MAB) = Masters in Agribusiness courses

Course Number and Title	<u>Instructor</u>
105 – Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Orientation	Yeager
115 – Decision Tools for Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness	Britton/ Day/ Kim/ Peterson–Wilhem/
	Sharma
120 – Agricultural Economics & Agribusiness	Bergtold/ Perry
121 – Honors Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness	Bergtold
202 – Small Business Operations	Johnson
308 – Farm and Ranch Management	Yeager
315 – Contemporary Issues in Global Food & Agricultural Systems	Britton/ Hendricks
318 – Food & Agribusiness Management	Johnson/ Shanoyan
411 – Agricultural Policy	Ifft
420 – Commodity Futures	Hobbs
441 – Transfer Orientation	Hodgson/ Lehman
441 – Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Seminar	Parcell
445 – Agribusiness Internship	Hodgson
450 – Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Problems	Featherstone
470 – Cooperative Management	Briggeman
500 – Production Economics	Coffey
501 – Data Analysis and Optimization	Bergtold/ Pendell
505 – Agricultural Market Structures	Barkley
513 – Agricultural Finance	Briggeman/ Britton
•	Lehman
515 – Food & Agribusiness Marketing	McEowen
516 – Ag Law & Economics 520 Montest Fundamentals & Futures (Ontions Trading	
520 – Market Fundamentals & Futures/Options Trading 525 – Natural Resources and Environmental Economics	Coffey
	Sampson Lehman
535 – Agricultural Sales 550 – Undergradusta Research in Agricultural Economics	
550 – Undergraduate Research in Agricultural Economics	Featherstone
570 – Food Manufacturing, Distribution, and Retailing Economics	Amanor–Boadu
598 – Farm Management Strategy	Ibendahl
599 – Food & Agribusiness Management Strategies	Johnson/ Shanoyan
605 – Price Analysis & Forecasting	Llewelyn
610 – Current Agricultural and Natural Resource Policy Issues	Xianghong
623 – International Agricultural Trade	Tian
632 – Agribusiness Logistics	Britton
680 – Risk Management	Yu
700 – Applied Agribusiness Economics (MAB)	Barkley
701 – Introduction to Computer Decision Tools for Agribusiness (MAB)	•
710 – Comparative Food & Agriculture Systems (MAB)	Featherstone
712 – Optimization Techniques for Agricultural Economics	Yeager
713 – Agribusiness Financial Management (MAB)	Featherstone
720 – Agribusiness Risk Management (MAB)	Featherstone/Parcell
730 – Applied Agribusiness Logistics (MAB)	Britton
740 – Seminar in Agricultural Economics Analysis (MAB)	Featherstone
750 – Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Problems	Featherstone
750 – Applied Agribusinesses Economics I Problems (MAB)	Barkley/ Featherstone
750 – Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness Problems (MAB)	Featherstone
751 – Risk Management Fellows Seminar	Parcell
760 – Applied Econometric Analysis (MAB)	Yu
761 – Optimization Techniques for Agribusiness (MAB)	Bergtold
8	

COURSES TAUGHT IN 2023 (continued)

770 – International Agribusiness and Policy Analysis (MAB)	Perry
780 – Economics of the Global Animal Health Industry (MAB)	Amanor–Boadu
805 – Agricultural Marketing	Schroeder
810 – Price, Income and Trade Policies in Agriculture	Hendricks
815 – International Agricultural Development	Broyaka
823 – Production Economics II	Dalton
880 – Agribusiness Industry Structures	Shanoyan
890 – Advanced Food and Agribusiness Management (MAB)	Amanor–Boadu
899 – Agricultural Economics Masters Research (MAB)	Featherstone
901 – Research Methods in Economics	Amanor–Boadu
905 – Agricultural Demand & Commodity Marketing	Xia
923 – Economics of Agricultural Production	Tack
925 – Advanced Resource and Environmental Economics	Sampson
936 – Quantitative Topics/Agricultural Economics	Yu
955 – Discrete Choice Methods	Bergtold/Featherstone/Hendricks
999 – Agricultural Economics PhD Research	Featherstone

GRADUATE STUDENT ACCOMPLISHMENTS

This lists the annual accomplishments in the areas of 1) peer–reviewed journal publications, 2) professional presentations & other publications, and 3) awards, honors and leadership positions for the graduate students in the Department of Agricultural Economics. Those names listed in **bold** are Kansas State University Agricultural Economics Graduate Students.

AWARDS, HONORS & LEADERSHIP

- Ac Pangan, Walter, Lonnie Hobbs Jr., Catherine Ofori-Bah, A. Shanoyan, Manoj Sharma, and Priyanka Sharma. First Place Student Case Competition, International Food and Agribusiness Management Association. 2023.
- Bina, Justin. Outstanding Ph.D. Research Teaching Award, Gamma Sigma Delta. 2023.
- **Bina, Justin.** Outstanding Graduate Student of April, Agricultural Economics Kansas State University. 2023.
- **Brouk, Matthias.** Outstanding Graduate Student of February, Agricultural Economics Kansas State University. 2023.
- **Damuah, Abena.** Outstanding Graduate Student of March, Agricultural Economics Kansas State University. 2023.
- **Hobbs, Lonnie Jr.** Graduate Student Teaching Award, North American Colleges and Teachers of Agriculture. 2023.
- Hobbs, Lonnie Jr. Nextgen Under 30 Kansas Honoree, The NextGen Foundation. 2023.
- **Hobbs, Lonnie Jr.** Outstanding Graduate Student of January, Agricultural Economics, Kansas State University. 2023.
- Hobbs, Lonnie Jr. Outstanding Ph.D. Graduate Teaching Award, Gamma Sigma Delta. 2023.
- **Hobbs, Lonnie Jr.** Presidential Graduate Teaching Assistant Award for Excellence, Kansas State University. 2023.
- **Hobbs, Lonnie Jr.** Richard Elmore Brown Graduate Student Teaching Award, Kansas State University. 2023.
- **Hobbs, Lonnie Jr.** Robinson Family Multicultural Leadership Award, Kansas State Alumni Association. 2023.
- **Hobbs, Lonnie Jr.** Teaching and Learning Center Graduate Student Teaching Award. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. 2023.

- **Ijaz, Arusha.** Outstanding Graduate Student of May, Agricultural Economics Kansas State University. 2023.
- Melchor, Matthew. Anthony Grano Fellow, Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. 2023.

PEER-REVIEWED JOURNAL ARTICLES PUBLISHED/ACCEPTED IN CURRENT YEAR

- **Bina, Justin,** G.T. Tonsor, and B.C. Briggeman. "COVID–19 Federal Aid and Household Food Expenditures." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 55(2023)4:567–608.
- **Bina, Justin,** and G.T. Tonsor. "Demand Dashboards: Interactive Tools to Communicate Consumer Behavior." *Applied Economics Teaching Resources*.5(2023):4.
- **Day, Merri Beth**, M. Tang, P. Lancaster, D. Presley, D.L. Pendell, W. Fick, L. Doro, A. Ahlers, and A. Ricketts. "Simulation of the Impact of Rangeland Management Strategies on Soil Health, Environmental Footprint, Economic Impact, and Human–Edible Nutrient Conversion from Grasslands in the Central and Northern Great Plains of the United States." *Sustainability*, 15(2023)16:12456.
- **Gaku, Sylvanus.** "Are Children From Financially Included Households Less Likely to Work?" *African Review of Economics and Finance*, (2023):2042–1478.
- **Hobbs Jr., Lonnie,** A. Shanoyan, Z. Wiley, and G. Aldrich. "Analysis of Pet–Food Customer Postpurchase Experience using Online Customer Reviews: Implications for Product and Marketing Strategies." *Agribusiness*, (2023):1–23.
- **Hobbs Jr., Lonnie, Raymond Thomas,** and Z. Wiley. "The Impact of Multicultural Student Belongingness at 1862 Institutions." *NACTA Journal*, 67(2023)1.
- **Hobbs Jr., Lonnie,** Z. Wiley, **Raymond Thomas,** S. Santillana, and A.P. Barkley. "An Evaluation of Undergraduate Student Diversity Experience in the College of Agriculture at Kansas State University." *Applied Economics Teaching Resources Journal*, 5(2023)1.
- Kappes, A., **Takesure Tozooneyi**, G. Shakil, A. Railey, K. Mcintyre, D. Mayberry, J. Rushton, D.L. Pendell, and T. Marsh. "Livestock Health and Disease Economics: A Scoping Review of Selected Literature." *Frontiers in Veterinary Science, section Veterinary Epidemiology and Economics*, 10(2023).
- Kappes, A., **Takesure Tozooneyi**, G. Shakil, A. Railey, K. McIntyre, D. Mayberry, J, Rushton, D.L. Pendell, and T. Marsh. "Livestock Health and Disease Economics: A Scoping Review of Selected Literature." *growth*, 9(2023).
- **Luke, Jaime,** and G.T. Tonsor. "7 Contribution of the Beef Industry to the Economy of the Great Plains and Western US: Past, Present, and Future." *Journal of Animal Science*, 101(2023)Supplement_3:325–326.

- **Luke, Jaime,** and G.T. Tonsor. "USDA Long-Term Meat Trade Projections: A Comprehensive Evaluation." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 55(2023)1:151–170.
- **Ofori–Bah, Catherine,** and V.R. Amanor–Boadu. "Directing the Wind: Techno–Economic Feasibility of Green Ammonia for Farmers and Community Economic Viability." *Frontiers in Environmental Science*, 10(2023)1070212.
- **Pinto–Padilla, Allan,** and T.W. Griffin. "Shiny Apps: The Evolution of Extension Tools from Spreadsheets to New Interactive Dashboards." *The Journal of Extension*, 61(2023)1:11.
- Schroeder, T.C., **Eliyasu Osman,** P. Lancaster, and B. White. "Ranking Heterogeneous US Consumer Beef Attribute Preferences." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 1(2023)aop:1–17.

PROFESSIONAL PRESENTATIONS

- **Ac–Pangan, Walter,** N.P. Hendricks, Y. Zereyesus, J. Kee, J. Jelliffe, S. Morgan, L. Cardell, and N. Nava. "Global Grain Supply Forecasting." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- **Anderson, Andrew,** and G.T. Tonsor. "Reference Price Effects in Consumer Choice for Meat and Alternatives." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- **Atilola, Bolanle** and T.J. Dalton. "The Impact of Conflict on Child's Nutritional and Health Outcomes: Evidence from Nigeria." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Bergtold, J.S., M. Caldas, A. Joslin, W. Cheney, and **David Wesseler.** "Agriculture and Wildfire: Farmer Perceptions, Preparedness and Impacts." Selected paper at the *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Britton, L.L. and **Matthew Melchor**. "Contract Grading: Does it Produce Equitable Learning Outcomes ?" Poster presentation at the 2nd Annual Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Showcase, Manhattan, KS, May 8, 2023.
- Bruce, S., Z. Wiley, **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** and S. Santillana, "Inclusion & Diversity: A K-State Research & Extension Training Assessment." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *MANRRS 37th Annual Career Fair and Training*, Atlanta, GA, April 13, 2023 April 16, 2023.
- Davis, K., Z. Wiley, **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** S. Santillana, **Raymond Thomas,** and J. Holmes. "Looking Forward: A Decade of Agricultural Programming for Urban and Minority Youth", Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the 81st Annual Professional Agricultural Workers Conference, Tuskegee, AL, October 29, 2023 November 2, 2023.

- **Day, Merri Beth,** M. Tang, P. Lancaster, D. Presley, D.L. Pendell, W. Fick, L. Doro, A. Ahlers, and A. Ricketts. "Sustainability of Grazing Beef Cattle in the Great Plains." Selected paper at the *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- **Day, Merri Beth.** "Economic Returns and Environmental Impacts of Cattle Feeding." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- **Day, Merri Beth.** "Risk in Cattle Feeding." Oral presentation at the *USDA–KDA Cattle Correlation Training*, Manhattan, KS, April 24, 2023.
- **Day, Merri Beth,** P. Lancaster, D.L. Pendell, M. Tang, D. Presley, and W. Fick, A. Ahlers, and A. Ricketts. "Economic Impacts and Sustainability of Grazing Beef Cattle in the Great Plains." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 4, 2023 February 8, 2023.
- **Gharib, Mariam,** J.S. Bergtold, M. Caldas, and A. Joslin. "Differences in Homeowner Preparedness and Perceptions of Wildfire in the Western U.S.: The Plains vs. The Mountains." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 20, 2023.
- Gilyot, S., Z. Wiley, **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** and S. Santillana, "Project Impact MAPS Scholar Program", Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *MANRRS 37th Annual Career Fair and Training*, Atlanta, GA, April 13, 2023 April 16, 2023.
- Green, B., Z. Wiley, **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** and S. Santillana. "Belongingness in K-State MANRRS." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *MANRRS 37th Annual Career Fair and Training*, Atlanta, GA, April 13, 2023 April 16, 2023.
- **Hobbs Jr., Lonnie,** A. Shanoyan, V. Hovhannisyan, and G. Aldrich. "Assessment of Pet Food Demand Structure: Implications for Agribusiness Management and Marketing Strategies." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.** "Creating Classroom Community." Oral presentation at the *Kansas State University College of Agriculture Teaching Workshop*, Manhattan, KS, October 16, 2023.
- **Hobbs, Jr., Lonnie.** "Fostering a Learning Classroom Environment." Oral presentation at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- **Hobbs, Jr., Lonnie.** A. Shanoyan, V. Hovhannisyan, and G. Aldrich. "An Assessment of Pet Food Demand Structure and the Existence of Pre-Committed Demand." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.

- **Hobbs, Jr., Lonnie,** A. Shanoyan, and G. Aldrich. "Assessing Research Needs for Informing Pet Food Industry Decisions." Oral presentation at the joint meeting of the *International Food and Agribusiness Management Association*, Christchurch, New Zealand, June 19, 2023 June 21, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. and **Alan Hinds.** "Kansas Farmland Turnover Trends." Selected paper presented at the *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., R.M. Reid, and **Sylvanus Gaku.** "Historical Analysis of ARC, PLC, and SCO Payouts for KS Producers." Selected paper presented at the *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- **Ijaz, Arusha,** and J. Yu "Recovering from Natural Disaster through Exports: The Case of 2010 Pakistan Flood and EU Tariff Waiver on Pakistan Textile Exports." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- **Luke, Jaime,** G.T. Tonsor, and T.C. Schroeder. "Impact of Data Selection on U.S. Retail Meat Demand Elasticity Estimates." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 –July 20, 2023.
- **Luke, Jaime** and G.T. Tonsor. "Contribution of the Beef Industry to the Economy of the Great Plains and Western U.S.: Past, Present, and Future." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *American Society of Animal Science Symposium on Climate Adaptation Strategies for the Beef Industry*, Albuquerque, NM, July 16, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- **Luke, Jaime,** T.C. Schroeder, G.T. Tonsor, L.A. Collins, and D.J. Ufer. "U.S. Retail Meat Prices: Implications of Using Scanner Data in Analyses." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 4, 2023 February 7, 2023.
- **Mashange, Gerald,** and B.C. Briggeman. "Valuing Intangible Capital in Agribusinesses: A Re– Examination of the Neoclassical Theory of Investment." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- **Mashange, Gerald,** and B.C. Briggeman. "Dynamic Pro-Forma Tool for Farmer Cooperatives." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Extension Risk Management Education Meeting*, Chicago, IL, March 28, 2023 March 29, 2023.
- Napier-Johnson, J., Z. Wiley, **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** and S. Santillana. "What is Junior MANRRS at Kansas State University." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *MANRRS 37th Annual Career Fair and Training*, Atlanta, GA, April 13, 2023 April 16, 2023.
- **Osman, Eliyasu** and J.S. Bergtold. "The Variation in Intensity of Alternative Tillage Practices Adopted by Farmers due to Crop Rotation and Geographic Factors." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.

- **Osman, Eliyasu,** and J.S. Bergtold. "Biodiversity Conservation Policy Support: Willingness to Pay for Fish Restoration in the Smoky Hill River Watershed in the Central Great Plains of Kansas, USA." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- Pendell, D.L., and **Merri Beth Day.** "Sustainability of Grazing Beef Cattle in the Great Plains." Selected paper presented at the *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- **Peterson–Wilhelm, Bailey,** and B.B Schwab. "Revisiting Maize Price Movements." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023
- **Rub, Abdur,** A.P. Barkley, and J.B. Tack. "Irrigation Offsets Wheat Yield Reductions from Extreme Heat in Pakistan." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 5, 2023 February 7, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. and **Katy Doumit.** "Pricing Trends...Landscape Insect Pests." *Agriculture Today*, September 14, 2023.
- Thompson, J., **Takesure Tozooneyi**, T. Marsh, and D.L. Pendell. "Economic Burden of Animal Health: A Case Study of the U.S. Broiler Industry." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- **Tozooneyi, Takesure,** D.L. Pendell, and J. Rushton. "Potential Economic Welfare Impacts of African Swine Fever on the U.S. Hog Supply Chain." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Shakil, G., **Takesure Tozooneyi,** D.L. Pendell, and T. Marsh. "Are Disease Equilibria Equivalent to Health Equilibria?" Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- **Sharma, Priyanka,** and A. Shanoyan. "Insurtech Applications to Facilitate Crop Insurance for Smallholder Farmers in Developing Countries." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *International Food and Agribusiness Management Association*, Christchurch, New Zealand, June 19, 2023 June 21, 2023.
- **Sharma, Priyanka,** A. Shanoyan, and B. Yao. "The Use of the Social and Economics Connectedness Indices in Evaluating the Performance of New-Media Marketing in the Green Industry." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *International Food and Agribusiness Management Association*, Christchurch, New Zealand, June 19, 2023 June 21, 2023.
- Tack, J.B., **Kristiina Ala-Kokko**, G. Gardner, V. Breneman, and S. Arita. "Examination of the Role of Spatial Correlation in Weather Shocks as it Relates to Agricultural Trade and Climate Change." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.

- Tack, J.B., Kristiina Ala-Kokko, G. Gardner, V. Breneman, and S. Arita. "Examination of the Role of Spatial Correlation in Weather Shocks as it Relates to Agricultural Trade and Climate Change." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Ninth International Conference on Agricultural Statistics*, Washington, D.C., May 17, 2023 May 19, 2023.
- **Urban, Kaitlyn**, and T.W. Griffin. "The K-State Cotton Harvest Decision Interactive Web Dashboard." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Beltwide Cotton Conference*, New Orleans, LA, January 10, 2023 January 12, 2023.
- **Urban, Kaitlyn,** T.W. Griffin, and B. Robertson. "Estimating Cotton Yield Potential by Planting and Harvest Date: Unbalanced Panel Analysis of Field–Scale Observations." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Beltwide Cotton Conference*, New Orleans, LA, January 10, 2023 January 12, 2023.
- Wiley, Z., S. Santillana, **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr., Raymond Thomas,** and M. Enriquez. "Reason Together for Success: The Importance of Diversifying the Agricultural Workforce through Partnerships with Universities and Student Organizations." Oral presentation at the joint meeting of the *Kansas Farmers Union Convention*, Salina, KS, November 30, 2023.
- Wiley, Z., S. Santillana, **Raymond Thomas, Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** A.P. Barkley, and R. Lewis III. "Revisiting our Roots: Unlocking the Power of Agriculture: An Evaluation of Student Perceptions of Diversity in the College of Agriculture." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the 81st Annual Professional Agriculture Workers Conference, Tuskegee, AL, October 29, 2023 November 2, 2023.
- Wiley, Z., J. Holmes, **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** M. Scott, and S. Santillana. "A Partnership Initiative for Minority Farmer Success." Oral presentation at the joint meeting of the 81st Annual Professional Agricultural Workers Conference, Tuskegee, AL, October 29, 2023 November 2, 2023.
- Wiley Z., S. Santillana, **Raymond Thomas, Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** and A.P. Barkley. "An Evaluation of Student Perceptions of Diversity in the College of Agriculture." Oral presentation at the joint meeting of the 81st Annual Professional Agricultural Workers Conference, Tuskegee, AL, October 29 November 2, 2023.
- Wiley Z., **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** S. Santillana, and **Raymond Thomas.** "Ten Years of Successful Kansas Partnership: Switzer/KSU JR MANRRS Nicodemus Ag Youth Camp." Oral presentation at the joint meeting of the 81st Annual Professional Agricultural Workers Conference, Tuskegee, AL, October 29, 2023 November 2, 2023.
- Wiley, Z., S. Santillana, **Raymond Thomas, Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** A.P. Barkley, and R. Lewis III. "Living into Brown: Staying the Course toward Inclusion and Belonging: Diversity Climate at Kansas State University College of Agriculture: Survey Results across Time." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Michael Tilford Conference on Diversity and Multiculturalism*, Topeka, KS, October 6, 2023.
- Wiley, Z., **Lonnie Hobbs, Jr.,** S. Santillana, **Raymond Thomas,** and A.P. Barkley. "Assessing Campus Climate for College of Agriculture Students at Kansas State University." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Kansas State University Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Showcase*, Manhattan, KS, May 8, 2023.

- Wiley, Z., **Raymond Thomas,** S. Santillana, **Lonnie Hobbs Jr.,** and A.P. Barkley. "Understanding Cultural Climate at an 1862 College of Agriculture: Academic Programs Staff Development Workshop." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Academic Programs Conference*, New Orleans, LA, February 8, 2023.
- Wingert, Isaac, T.C. Schroeder, and J.L., Parcell. "A Hedonic Model of Bred Heifer Prices: EPD, Breed, and Reputation Effects." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 5, 2023 February 7, 2023.
- Zereyesus, Y., J. Kee, S. Morgan, N.P. Hendricks, M. Johnson, L. Cardell, N. Nava, J. Jelliffe, and **Walter Ac Pangan.** "Does Trade Openness Affect Global Grain Supply Response?" Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.

OTHER PUBLICATIONS

- **Doumit, Katherine,** and T.C. Schroeder. "Grid Pricing Improved Fed Cattle Profits and Consumer Beef." www.AgManager.info, November 16, 2023.
- **Doumit, Katherine,** and T.C. Schroeder. "Fed Cattle and Beef Premiums and Discounts: Trends and Implications." www.AgManager.info, August 28, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. T. Laird, and **Parker Vulgamore.** "Moving Wildlife...Labor Shortage Economy Impacts." *Agriculture Today*, November 28, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., T. Laird, **Parker Vulgamore**, and **Yunjin Kim**. "Help Wanted How Agricultural Labor Shortages Affect the Kansas Economy." www.AgManager.info, November 24, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., J. Holman, and **Sylvanus Gaku.** "Annual Forage Insurance New Policy Options and 2022 Performance." www.AgManager.info, June 16, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. and **Sylvanus Gaku.** "High Coverage Crop Insurance Policies 2023 Considerations and 2022 Update." www.AgManager.info, February 8, 2023.
- Kappes, A., **Takesure Tozooneyi**, G. Shakil, A. Railey, K. McIntyre, D. Mayberry, J, Rushton, D.L. Pendell, and T. Marsh. "Livestock Health and Disease Economics: A Scoping Review of Selected Literature." *growth*, 9(2023).
- **Osman, Eliyasu,** T.C. Schroeder, P. Lancaster, and B. White. "Beef Sustainability Policy: Ranking Consumer Preferences. Summary Report 2." www.AgManager.info, December 4, 2023.
- **Rabiee, Elaheh,** K. Bailey, A. Shanoyan, and G. Aldrich. "Situational Analysis for Sorghum in North American Pet Foods: A Combined Technology Push and Market Pull Value Proposition." *USCP*, 2023.
- **Rabiee**, **Elaheh**, H. Kim, A. Shanoyan, and G. Aldrich. "Pet Food Producers and Buyers Perception of Soybean as an Ingredient in Pet Food." *USB*, 2023.

- Schroeder, T.C., B White, S. Lancaster, and **Eliyasu Osman.** "Beef Sustainability Policy Ranking Consumer Preferences." www.AgManager.info, December 5, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C., B White, **Eliyasu Osman**, and P. Lancaster. "Ranking Consumer Beef Preferences." www.AgManager.info, November 2, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. and **Katherine Doumit**. "Fed Cattle and Beef Premiums and Discounts Trends and Implications." www.AgManager.info, August 28, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C., R. Larson, J. Hefley, and **Audrey Marchek.** "Introduction and Emerging Features of CalfDex A New Calving Information Recording Tool for Producers." www.AgManager.info, August 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. **and Justin Bina.** "Meat Demand Monitor." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.
- Zereyesus, Y., J. Kee, N.P. Hendricks, **Walter Ac Pangan,** L. Cardell, N. Nava, J. Jelliffe, and S. Morgan. "Special Article: Projecting Long-Term Staple Grain Production for the International Food Security Assessment: A Time Series Cross-Validation Approach." *International Food Security Assessment, 2023-2033.* GFA-34. US Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service.

GRADUATE STUDENT TEACHING

Day, Merri Beth. AGEC 115 Decision Tools for Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness, Fall 2023.

Hobbs, Lonnie Jr. AGEC 420 Commodity Futures, Spring 2023.

Kim, Jiyeon. AGEC 115 Decision Tools for Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness, Fall 2023.

Peterson–Wilhem, Bailey. AGEC 115 Decision Tools for Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness, Fall 2023.

Sharma, Priyanka. AGEC 115 Decision Tools for Agricultural Economics and Agribusiness, Fall 2023.

MAB, M.S. THESES, AND Ph.D. DISSERTATIONS

- Anderson, Andrew. "Reference Price Effects in Consumer Choice for Protein & Impacts of Subsidized Pasture Insurance on Land Value and Use." Major Professor: Glynn Tonsor. Ph.D. Dissertation. 2023.
- **Atilola, Bolanle.** "Essays on the Impact of Conflict on Household Welfare." Major Professor: Timothy Dalton. Ph.D. Dissertation. 2023.

- **Akinjo, Iretiayo.** "COVID–19 Effects on Labor Market Conditions: The Case of U.S. Accommodation and Food Service and Leisure and Hospitality Sectors." Major Professor: Vincent Amanor–Boadu. M.S. Thesis. 2023.
- **Brouk, Matthias.** "An Analysis of the U.S. Meat Industry from Consumers' and Processors' Points of View." Major professor: Allen Featherstone. M.S. Thesis. 2023.
- **Brown, Derek.** "An Analysis of Credit Risk Ratings and Relation to Collateral Evaluations Completed." Major Professor: Allen Featherstone. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Damuah, Abena.** "Propensity Score Matching Approach to Intervention Evaluation: The Case of the Crop Production Intervention in the USDA Ghana Poultry Project." Major Professor: Vincent Amanor –Boadu. M.S. Thesis. 2023.
- **DiMattina, Ashleigh.** "Financial Analysis of Company XYZ." Major Professor: Logan Britton. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Ferch, Kaci.** "Determining the Probability of Default for Agrifinancial's Loan Portfolio." Major Professor: Allen Featherstone. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Gray, Tara.** "Economic Feasibility of an Accelerated Lambing Operation in Central Iowa." Major Professor: Vincent Amanor–Boadu. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Hinds, Alan.** "Agricultural Land Turnover and Why it Matters." Major Professor: Jennifer Ifft. M.S. Thesis. 2023.
- **Hobbs, Lonnie Jr.** "Essays on Economics and Management of Pet Food." Major Professor: Aleksan Shanoyan. Ph.D. Dissertation. 2023.
- **Hofer, Sage.** "Examining the Viability of Direct–to–Consumer Beef marketing on Hofer Farms: Financial and Market Analysis." Major Professor: Aleksan Shanoyan. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Ijaz, Arusha.** "Essays on the Role of Risk and Disaster in Agricultural Development." Major Professor: Jisang Yu. Ph.D. Dissertation. 2023.
- **Jost, Kyler.** "Strategic Analysis of the Visual Cattle Identification Market." Major Professor: Aleksan Shanoyan. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Mashange, Gerald.** "Essays on Agribusiness Capital Management." Major Professor: Brian Briggeman. Ph.D. Dissertation. 2023.
- **Meek, Mallory**. "A Regression Analysis of Appraised Farmland Market Values in the Southeast United States." Major Professor: Allen Featherstone. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Osman, Eliyasu.** "Economic Assessment of Mycelia–Based Composite in the Built Environment." Major Professor: Vincent Amanor–Boadu. M.S. Thesis. 2023.
- **Page, Collin.** "Economic Feasibility of Producing Olives for Oil in the Sacramento Valley." Major Professor: Vincent Amanor–Boadu. MAB Thesis. 2023.

- **Pinto–Padilla, Allan.** "Essays on Farmland Values: A Spatial Econometrics Perspective." Major Professor: Allen Featherstone and Leah Tsoodle. Ph.D. Dissertation. 2023.
- **Porter, Alina.** "The Potential Effects of Implementing California Proposition 12 in the Swine Industry." Major Professor: Vincent Amanor–Boadu. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Roberts, Jodi.** "An Evaluation of Carbon Emissions Based on Mill and Origination Location." Major Professor: Jason Bergtold. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Rowley, Cordon.** "The Impact of Drought on U.S. Hay Prices." Major Professor: Jennifer Ifft. M.S. Thesis. 2023.
- **Rub, Abdur.** "Essays on Climate Change, Wheat Production, and Adaptation Strategies in Pakistan." Major Professor: Andrew Barkley. Ph.D. Dissertation. 2023.
- **Schmeidler, Dallas.** "Environmental, Social, and Governance or ESG Scores: A Case Study for American Plains Co–op." Major Professor: Brian Briggeman. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Schwartz, Pete.** "A Pig Marketing Model for Determining Optimal Cut Strategy: A Case Study." Major Professor: Jason Bergtold. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Stutsman, Amber.** "Price Information Channel Preferences: A Case Study of Stutsman Feed Customers." Major Professor: Vincent Amanor–Boadu. MAB Thesis. 2023.
- **Suntken, Kellen.** "SB Farms: Analyzing Growth Strategies for a Row Crop Farming Operation in Iowa." Major Professor: Allen Featherstone. MAB Thesis. 2023.

INTERNSHIPS BY GRADUATE STUDENTS

Tilford, Jenae. Kansas Department of Agriculture, March 2023 – August 2023.

Warren, Bryston. Vulgamore Family Farm (VFF), February 2023 – December 2023.

Wingert, Isaac. KanEquip, Inc., January 2023 – August 2023.

EMPLOYMENT & POSTGRADUATE OFFERS ACCEPTED BY GRADUATES & ABD DOCTORAL STUDENTS

Anderson, Andrew. Assistant Professor, University of Arkansas.

Akinjo, Iretiayo. Internal Auditor, KPMG Nigeria.

Brouk, Matthias. Budget/Fiscal Coordinator, Kansas State University Department of Agronomy.

Damuah, Abena. Ph.D. Student, Kansas State University.

Hinds, Alan. Ph.D. Student, Cornell University.

Hobbs, Lonnie Jr. Assistant Professor, Kansas State University.

Ijaz, Arusha. Assistant Professor, Southeast Missouri State University.

Mashange, Gerald. Assistant Professor, University of Illinois Urbana–Champaign.

Osman, Eliyasu. Ph.D. Student, Kansas State University.

Pinto–Padilla, Allan. Postdoctoral Research Associate, Cornell University.

Rowley, Cordon. Associate Commodities Analyst, Smithfield Foods.

Rub, Abdur. Econometric Analysis Specialist, Food and Agriculture Organization.

FACULTY AND STAFF AWARDS

Ac Pangan, W., L. Hobbs Jr., C. Ofori-Bah, **Aleskan Shanoyan**, M. Sharma, and P. Sharma. First Place – Student Case Competition, International Food and Agribusiness Management Association. 2023.

Amanor–Boadu, Vincent. Outstanding Faculty Award. XIX Chapter of Mortar Board. 2023.

Barkley, Andrew, and M. Barkley. Wallace Kidd Memorial Diversity Award. Kansas State University Minorities in Agriculture, Natural Resources and Related Sciences. 2023.

Bergtold, Jason. Presidential Award for Editor of Applied Economics and Teaching Resources. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. 2023.

Bergtold, Jason. Professorial Performance Award. Kansas State University. 2023.

Briggeman, Brian. Distinguished Extension/Outreach Program, More than 10 Years of Experience. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. 2023.

Briggeman, Brian. Outstanding Teaching Award. Gamma Sigma Delta. 2023.

Britton, Logan. Professor of the Week. Kansas State University. December 2023.

Britton, Logan. Early Career Teaching Award for Excellence in College and University Teaching in the Food and Agricultural Sciences. USDA National Institute of Food and Agriculture. 2023.

Britton, Logan. Outstanding Advisor. Blue Key Honor Society. 2023.

Britton, Logan. Outstanding Faculty. Kansas State University's Mortar Board. 2023.

Coffey, Brian. Fulbright Specialist Program. 2023.

- **Featherstone, Allen.** University Distinguished Professor. Kansas State University. 2023.
- Featherstone, Allen, Antonina Broyaka, Dan O'Brien, Gregg Ibendahl, Brian Briggeman, Glynn Tonsor, J. Kastens, G. Allen, and Rich Llewelyn. Outstanding Extension Project Award. Western Agricultural Economics Association. 2023.
- **O'Brien, Dan.** Outstanding Extension Carrer Award. Western Agricultural Economics Association. 2023.
- **Pendell, Dustin.** Director, World Organization of Animal Health's Collaborating Center for the Economics of Animal Health Americas Region. 2023.
- **Perry, Edward.** Outstanding American Journal of Agricultural Economics Article Award Honorable Mention. American Agricultural Economics Association. 2023.
- **Shanoyan, Aleksan.** Invited Commencement Speaker. Kansas State University College of Agriculture Fall Commencement Ceremony. 2023.
- Tack, Jesse. Outstanding Published Research Award. Western Agricultural Economics. 2023.
- **Tack, Jesse,** and H. Biram. Outstanding JAAE Article Award. Southern Agricultural Economics Association. 2023.
- **Tack, Jesse,** and F. Tsiboe. 2022 Best Paper Award. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. 2023.
- Teske, Terry. 40 Years of Service. Kansas State University. 2023.
- **Villoria, Nelson,** R. Garrett, F. Gollnow, and K. Carlson. MapBiomas Research Award. MapBiomas Brasil. 2023.
- **Yeager, Elizabeth.** 2022 Distinguished Teaching Award. Agricultural and Applied Economics Association. 2023.

AgManger.info PAPERS/PRESENTATIONS

- Amanor–Boadu, V.R. "New Markets as New Products." www.AgManager.info, November 27, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C., and J. Herchenbach. "A Tool to Evaluate Director's Skill Levels and Gaps | Paper 4 of 4 | ACCC Factsheet #21." www.AgManager.info, August 22, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C., and J. Herchenbach. "Identifying the Most Important Director Skills | Paper 3 of 4 | ACCC Factsheet #20." www.AgManager.info, April 6, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C., and J. Herchenbach. "Director Skills Gap Analysis Existing Skill Gaps | Paper 2 of 4 | ACCC Factsheet #19." www.AgManager.info, February 22, 2023.

- Briggeman, B.C., and J. Herchenbach. "Skills Needed to be Engaged and Knowledgeable Directors | Paper 1 of 4 | ACCC Factsheet #18." www.AgManager.info, February 1, 2023.
- Britton, L.L. and N. Hill-Sullins. "Kansas Specialty Livestock Producer Challenges." www.AgManager.info, December 15, 2023.
- Dikeman, M.A., R.M. Reid, and K.L. Herbel. "Financial Benchmarking Tool." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, August 31, 2023.
- Doumit, K.M. and T.C. Schroeder. "Grid Pricing Improved Fed Cattle Profits and Consumer Beef." www.AgManager.info, November 16, 2023.
- Doumit, K.M. and T.C. Schroeder. "Fed Cattle and Beef Premiums and Discounts: Trends and Implications." www.AgManager.info, August 28, 2023.
- Griffin, T.W. "Bringing Awareness to Third–Party Damage and Long–Term Actual Production History (APH) Calculations: Lessons Learned from Chemical Trespass Disputes." www.AgManager.info, May 1, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Have Fertilizer Prices Bottomed Out?" www.AgManager.info, October 9, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Diesel Fuel Price Outlook for the First Week of October." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, October 6, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. and D.M. O'Brien. "2024 Kansas County–Level Cash Rental Rates for Non–Irrigated Cropland." www.AgManager.info, October 5, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. and D.M. O'Brien. "Revised Net Farm Income Projections for 2023 and 2024 September Update." www.AgManager.info, September 11, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Has the Recent Dry and Hot Weather Affected Soybean Yields?" www.AgManager.info, September 10, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "How Has the Recent Dry and Hot Weather Affected Corn Yields?" www.AgManager.info, September 8, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Updated 2023 Crop Budgets and Comparison with Previous Estimates." www.AgManager.info, May 16, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Corn Production Cost Index." www.AgManager.info, February 22, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "A Preliminary Estimate of 2022 Kansas Net Farm Income and a Projection for 2023." www.AgManager.info, February 21, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., T. Laird, P. Vulgamore, and Y. Kim. "Help Wanted How Agricultural Labor Shortages Affect the Kansas Economy." www.AgManager.info, November 24, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., and J.L. Parcell. "Fall 2023 Kansas Farm Income Outlook." www.AgManager.info, October 9, 2023.

- Ifft, J.E., and D.M. O'Brien. "Margin Protection Insurance Basics and Considerations for the 2024 Crop Year." www.AgManager.info, September 6, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., J. Holman, and S. Gaku. "Annual Forage Insurance New Policy Options and 2022 Performance." www.AgManager.info, June 16, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., and S. Gaku. "High Coverage Crop Insurance Policies 2023 Considerations and 2022 Update." www.AgManager.info, February 8, 2023.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "Projections and Sources of MYA Prices for ARC and PLC Commodity Programs for 2023/2024 and 2024/2025." www.AgManager.info, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "MYA Price Estimates Updated for ARC and PLC Commodity Programs." www.AgManager.info, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "Grain Supply and Demand: WASDE." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Tax Issues with Customer Loyalty/Reward Programs." www.AgManager.info, December 28, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "More Issues in Ag Law and Tax 2023." www.AgManager.info, December 26, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Conservation Easement Valuation Upheld Reasonable Cause Defense at Issue." www.AgManager.info, December 25, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Probate Fees How Much are They?" www.AgManager.info, December 12, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "The Importance of Proper Asset Titling." www.AgManager.info, December 12, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Funding a Buy–Sell Agreement with Corporate Owned Life Insurance Will Corporate Value Be Enhanced?" www.AgManager.info, December 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "LLCs/LPs and SE Tax Will Steve Cohen Now Settle?" <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, December 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Current Issues in Ag Law and Taxation." www.AgManager.info, December 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "More on Gift Giving." www.AgManager.info, December 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Feeling Detached and Disinterested? Then Gift Giving Is for You!" www.AgManager.info, November 21, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Odds and Ends in Ag Law and Tax." www.AgManager.info, November 21, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Ag Law and Tax Topics Miscellaneous Topics." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, November 3, 2023.

- McEowen, R.A. "Split Interest Land Acquisitions Is it For You? Part 1." www.AgManager.info, November 3, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Split Interest Land Acquisitions Is it For You? Part 2." www.AgManager.info, November 3, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Reporting of Beneficial Ownership Information; Employee Retention Credit; Exclusion of Gain on Sale of Land with Residence; and a Farm Lease." www.AgManager.info, November 3, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Extended Livestock Replacement Period Applies in Areas of Extended Drought IRS Updated Drought Areas." www.AgManager.info, September 29, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Hunting Use Agreements and Recreational Entrants Legal Issues." www.AgManager.info, September 25, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Of Accounting Methods, Farmland Leases and Farm Program Benefits." www.AgManager.info, September 25, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Ag Law and Tax Ramblings." www.AgManager.info, September 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Current Developments and Issues in Agricultural Law and Taxation." www.AgManager.info, September 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "EPA Finalizes Amendments to WOTUS Rule." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, September 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Kansas Court of Appeals Decides Major Hog Nuisance Case." www.AgManager.info, September 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Stolen Money Taxable–Disallowed Theft Loss Rule Stings Scammed Couple." www.AgManager.info, July 24, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Buy-Sell Agreements Part One." www.AgManager.info, July 14, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Coeur d' Alene, Idaho, Conference Twin Track." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, July 14, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Minnesota Farmer Protection Law Update." www.AgManager.info, July 14, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Recent Happenings in Ag Law and the Courts." www.AgManager.info, July 14, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Sunday Afternoon Random Thoughts on Ag Law and Tax." www.AgManager.info, June 19, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Summer Seminars (Idaho) and Miscellaneous Ag Law Topics." www.AgManager.info, June 19, 2023.

- McEowen, R.A. "Victory for Property Rights SCOTUS Narrows Federal Control of Land Use." www.AgManager.info, June 19, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Tax Potpourri Hobby Losses; Employer–Provided Housing; Tax Computation for Fuel Blenders; and Conservation Easement Deeds." www.AgManager.info, May 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Decision to Not Review USDA Wetland Certification Upheld What Does the Grassley Amendment Require?" www.AgManager.info, May 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "SCOTUS Dismisses Pork Case Case Not Properly Pled." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, May 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Selling Collateralized Ag Products The "Farm Products" Rule; Are Racehorses (and Breeding Rights) an Agricultural Commodity?" www.AgManager.info, May 1, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Deductibility of Personal Interest and the Home Mortgage Exception." www.AgManager.info, May 1, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "The Marital Deduction, QTIP Trusts and Coordinated Estate Planning." www.AgManager.info, April 10, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Common Law Marriage It May Be More Involved Than What You Think." www.AgManager.info, April 10, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "RMD Rules Have Changed Do You Have to Start Receiving Payments from Your Retirement Plan?" www.AgManager.info, April 10, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Adverse Possession and a Fence of Convenience." www.AgManager.info, March 20, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Double Fractions in Oil and Gas Conveyances and Leases Resulting Interpretive Issues." www.AgManager.info, March 20, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Happenings in Agricultural Law and Tax." www.AgManager.info, March 20, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Equity "Theft" Can I Lose the Equity in My Farm for Failure to Pay Property Taxes?" www.AgManager.info, March 6, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Chapter 12 Bankruptcy Proposing a Reorganization Plan in Good Faith." www.AgManager.info, February 23, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Deducting Residual (Excess) Soil Fertility." www.AgManager.info, February 23, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Foreign Ownership of Agricultural Land." www.AgManager.info, February 23, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Priority Among Competing Security Interests." www.AgManager.info, February 23, 2023.

- McEowen, R.A. "Failure to Execute a Written Lease Leads to a Lawsuit and Improper Use of SBA Loan Funds." www.AgManager.info, February 6, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Tax Court Opinion–Charitable Deduction Case Involving Estate Planning Fraudster." www.AgManager.info, February 6, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Ag Law Issues: Bibliography July Through December 2022." www.AgManager.info, January 30, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Top 10 Ag Law and Tax Developments of 2022 Part 2." www.AgManager.info, January 30, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Top 10 Ag Law and Tax Developments of 2022 Part 1." www.AgManager.info, January 9, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. "Here Come the Feds: EPA Final Rule Defining Waters of the United States–Again." www.AgManager.info, January 3, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M., R.M. Reid, and K. Dhuyvetter. "Seasonal Cash Grain Prices." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, October 27, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook Pawnee County." www.AgManager.info, February 15, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Commentary." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, Updated weekly January 2023 December 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "K-State Ethanol & Biodiesel Market Presentations." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Situation and Outlook." www.AgManager.info, Updated bi-annually January 2023 December 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "KSU Farm Management Guide Crop and Livestock Production Cost-Return Budgets." www.AgManager.info, Updated annually January 2023 December 2023.
- Osman, E.Y., T.C. Schroeder, P. Lancaster, and B. White. "Beef Sustainability Policy: Ranking Consumer Preferences. Summary Report 2." www.AgManager.info, December 4, 2023.
- Pendell, D.L., H. Davies, E. Hughes, G. Limon, W. Gilbert, W. Temesgen, T. Knight–Jones, B. Huntington, J. Romero, and J. Rushton. "Global Burden of Animal Diseases (GBADs) en la región del CVP." www.AgManager.info, September 28, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Seasonal Cash Grain Prices spreadsheet, Annual Update." www.AgManager.info, October 27, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas & National 2022/2023 ARC-CO Payment Maps." www.AgManager.info, October 5, 2023.

- Reid, R.M. and S. Johnson. "KSU–Detailed Cow–Calf Budget." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, September 21, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Farm Financial Benchmarking Tool." www.AgManager.info, August 31, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "ARC–CO Payment Estimates for 2022/2023Corn, Soybeans, Grain Sorghum and Wheat." www.AgManager.info, August 9, 2023.
- Reid, R.M., and A.M. Featherstone. "Foreign Holdings of Kansas Farm Land Maps." www.AgManager.info, May 8, 2023.
- Reid, R.M., and A.M. Featherstone. "Foreign Holdings of Kansas Farm Land Paper." www.AgManager.info, May 8, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values Book 2022." www.AgManager.info, April 28, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "An Analysis of Agricultural Land Ownership in Kansas." www.AgManager.info, January 23, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Tradeoff Between 2023/2024 ARC and PLC." www.AgManager.info, January 13, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "ARC/PLC Decisions for 2023." www.AgManager.info, January 13, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C., B White, S. Lancaster, and E.Y. Osman. "Beef Sustainability Policy Ranking Consumer Preferences." www.AgManager.info, December 5, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C., B. White, E.Y. Osman, and P. Lancaster. "Ranking Consumer Beef Preferences." www.AgManager.info, November 2, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C., R. Larson, J. Hefley, and A. Marchek. "Introduction and Emerging Features of CalfDex A New Calving Information Recording Tool for Producers." www.AgManager.info, August 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. and K.M. Doumit. "Fed Cattle and Beef Premiums and Discounts Trends and Implications." www.AgManager.info, August 28, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. and D. Renter. "KSU–Merck Calf Vaccination Program Assessment Tool." www.AgManager.info, July 13, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Demand Update and Role of Financial Sentiment." www.AgManager.info, May 31, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "KSU-Hog Contract Evaluation Tool." www.AgManager.info, February 17, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "K-State Feeder Cattle Risk Management Tool." www.AgManager.info, February 13, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "2022 Raw Data MDM." www.AgManager.info, January 3, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Cattle Feeding Returns." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.

- Tonsor, G.T. and J.D. Bina "Meat Demand Monitor." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Monthly Survey ." www.AgManager.info, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Multi–Month Summary Report." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, Updated bi–annually January 2023 December 2023.

BOOKS AND BOOK CHAPTERS

- Barkley, A.P., and P. Barkley. *Principles of Agricultural Economics, 4th Edition.* Oxford, UK: Routledge. 2023.
- Jacobs, K., P. Kenkel, and B.C. Briggeman. "Capitalization, Equity, and Growth in Cooperative Firms." Chapter 18 in *Handbook of Research on Cooperatives and Mutuals*. Edward Elgar Publishing. 2023.
- Kenkel, P., K. Jacobs, and B.C. Briggeman. "The Implications of Taxation and Tax Policies for Cooperatives and Members." Chapter 17 in *Handbook of Research on Cooperatives and Mutuals*. Edward Elgar Publishing. 2023.
- Kenkel, P., B.C. Briggeman, and K. Jacobs. "Profit Distribution and Financial Performance in Cooperative Firms." Chapter 16 in *Handbook of Research on Cooperatives and Mutuals*. Edward Elgar Publishing. 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Meat Pricing Systems." Volume 3, Chapter 22 in *The Encyclopedia of Meat Sciences*, *Third Edition*. Elsevier. 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "World Pork / Meat Consumption." Volume 1, Chapter 65 in *The Encyclopedia of Meat Sciences, Third Edition*. Elsevier. 2023.

EXTENSION PRENSENTATIONS

- Amanor–Boadu, V.R. "Uncertainty, Risk, and Strategic Alliances." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Bailey, H., J.S. Bergtold, T. Brimhall, E. Geisbrecht and P. Parameswaran. "How to Get Started (and Stay Productive) in Research, Scholarly Activities, and Design (RSCAD) at K-State." *The Highs and Lows of the Faculty Life: Lessons from Experience*, Kansas State University, Manhattan, KS. January 13, 2023.
- Bergtold, J.S., B. Natarajan, M. Caldas and U. Kumar. "Stakeholder-Guided Holistic Adaptive Framework for Enhancing Community Energy Resilience." *Community Roundtable and Presentation*, Dodge City, KS. August 14, 2023.

- Bergtold, J.S., L.L. Britton, B.C Briggeman and A.J. Johnson. "An Agri-Food Supply Chain Game Where's the Beef (in the Supply Chain)?" *Agricultural and Applied Economics Annual Meeting*, Washington D.C. July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Bergtold, J.S. H. Wang, J. Watson-Thompson, and V. Aravinthan. "Kansas NSF EPSCoR and the ARISE Project: Building Partnerships for a Resilient Kansas." *Community Roundtable and Presentation*, Liberal, KS. May 16, 2023.
- Bergtold, J.S., L.L. Britton, A.J. Johnson and B.C. Briggeman. "A Flexible Agri-Food Supply Chain Game: Getting Students Active in the Classroom." 2nd Annual Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Showcase, Manhattan, KS. May 8, 2023.
- Bergtold, J.S. B. Sturm, B. Natarajan and J. Watson-Thompson. "Kansas NSF EPSCoR and the ARISE Project: Building Partnerships for a Resilient Kansas." *Community Roundtable and Presentation*, Garden City, KS. March 28, 2023.
- Bergtold, J.S., B. Sturm, B. Natarajan and J. Watson-Thompson. "Kansas NSF EPSCoR and the ARISE Project: Building Partnerships for a Resilient Kansas." *Community Roundtable and Presentation*, Dodge City, KS. March 27, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Equity Management Strategies." *Kansas Director Development Program*, Wichita, KS. December 11, 2023 December 12, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Income Distribution Strategies." *Kansas Director Development Program*, Wichita, KS. December 11, 2023 December 12, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cooperative Finance Workshop." *Kansas Director Development Program*, Wichita, KS. December 11, 2023 December 12, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cooperative Finance Foundations." *Kansas Director Development Program*, Wichita, KS. December 11, 2023 December 12, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Issues Facing Cooperatives." *Kansas Director Development Program*, Wichita, KS. December 11, 2023 December 12, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cooperative Principles." *Kansas Director Development Program*, Wichita, KS. December 11, 2023 December 12, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cooperative History and Principles." *Rural Grocery Initiative Cooperative Stakeholder Meeting*, Manhattan, KS. November 29, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Interest Rate and Agricultural Outlook." *Ag Appreciation Event*, Salina, KS. November 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Macro-Economy Overview." *Kansas Landowner Conference*, Manhattan, KS. November 10, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Interest Rate Outlook and Implications for Agriculture." *Michigan Ag Credit Conference*, East Lansing, MI. October 24, 2023.

- Briggeman, B.C. "Macroeconomic Outlook and Interest Rates." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS and Manhattan, KS. September 26, 2023 September 27, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Macroeconomic Outlook and Interest Rates." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS and Manhattan, KS. September 26, 2023 September 27, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Interest Rate Outlook and Implications for Agriculture." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Interest Rate Outlook and Implications for Agriculture." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cooperative Research and Education Update." *Leadership Symposium for Cooperatives*, Manhattan, KS. August 14, 2023 August 15, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Skills Assessment in a Co-op Board Room." *Board Officer's Workshop: Iowa Institute for Cooperatives*, Ames, IA. July 21, 2023
- Briggeman, B.C. "Updates to the Dynamic Proforma Financial Tool for Farmer Cooperatives." *CoBank*, Wichita, KS. June 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Leveraging the Cooperative Model to Create Member Value." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Association World Conference*, Christchurch, New Zealand. June 17, 2023 June 20, 2023
- Briggeman, B.C. "EMAW Co-op Spraying Game." Co-ops 101 for Cooperative Interns: Kansas Cooperative Council, Garden City, KS. May 2023
- Briggeman, B.C. "Co-op Finance Basics." *Co-ops 101 for Cooperative Interns: Kansas Cooperative Council*, Garden City, KS. May 2023
- Briggeman, B.C. "Remaining Relevant to Members: Thinking Beyond Patronage." *CFO Roundtable*, Kansas City, MO. May 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Building Trusted Relationships with Farmers." *SE Ag Lenders School*, Greenville, SC. May 21, 2023 May 23, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Macroeconomic Outlook for Agricultural Lenders." *SE Ag Lenders School*, Greenville, SC. May 21, 2023 May 23, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Garden City Co-op's Financial Position and Insights from Very Large Cooperatives." *Garden City Co-op Board Meeting*, Garden City, KS. March 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "The U.S. Ag Economy: How are we looking?" *Mid-America Farm Expo*, Salina, KS. March 22, 2023 March 24, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Value of the Cooperative Model Bull Session." *CEO Roundtable*, Kansas City, MO. March 2023.

- Briggeman, B.C. "Determining Company, Customer, and Investment Value." *Syngenta Agribusiness Accelerator Program*, West Lafayette, IN. March 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Inflation and Interest Rate Outlook." *Winter Ag Meeting KSRE*, Haven, KS. February 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cooperative Education Needs." *National Council of Farmer Cooperatives*, Orlando, FL. February 8, 2023 February 10, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Application of the Cooperative Model to Rural Grocery Stores in Kansas." *Rural Grocery Initiative*, Iola, KS. January 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Utilizing a Dynamic Pro Forma Financial Tool for Cooperatives." CoBank, Wichita, KS. January 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Navigating the Farm Through Inflation Pressures and Rising Interest Rates." *Farm Futures Summit,* Coralville, IA. January 19-20, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Financial KPIs." Syngenta Agribusiness Accelerator Program, Virtual. January 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cash Flow." Syngenta Agribusiness Accelerator Program, Virtual. January 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Macroeconomy Outlook Inflation and Interest Rates." *Masters of Agribusiness Campus Session*, Manhattan, KS. January 8, 2023 January 13, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Future Landscape of Farmer Cooperatives." *Alliance Ag and Grain, LLC Strategic Planning Meeting*, Mulvane, KS. January 2023.
- Britton, L.L. and N. Hill. "Kansas Specialty Livestock Supply Chain Research Updates." *Kansas Sheep Association*, Manhattan, KS. October 20, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Food System Repercussions of the Russia-Ukraine War." *Norman Borlaug International Dialogue*, Des Moines, IA. October 26, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Current State of the Black Sea Grain, Legumes and Oil Markets in the Context of Russia's Military Invasion of Ukraine." *National Agricultural Credit Conference*, Palm Springs, CA. October 24, 2023 October 26, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Current State of the Black Sea Grain, Legumes and Oil Markets in the Context of Russia's Military Invasion of Ukraine." *KSU International Grains Program (IGP) Grain Procurement and Purchasing Short-Course,*, Washington, D.C. October 23, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Agricultural Production, Trade and Stocks in the Context of Russia's Invasion of Ukraine." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Overview of Production, Trade and Logistics of Grain and Distillers' Products in the Context of Russia's Military Invasion of Ukraine." 27th Distillers Grains Symposium, Des Moines, IA. August 7, 2023 August 9, 2023.

- Broyaka, A.A. "Current Global Crisis: Russian-Ukrainian War." *University & Industry Consortium Spring 2023 Conference*, Sioux Fall, SD. April 18, 2023 April 19, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Impact of the Russian Invasion on Ukraine's Agriculture and Trade." 44th Annual Production Sale Conference, Ashland, KS. March 31, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Agricultural Production, Trade and Stocks in the Context of Russia's Military Invasion of Ukraine." *AG Supply Chain Asia International Conference*, Jakarta, Indonesia. March 13, 2023 March 15, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "War in Ukraine and Global Food Security." *Women Managing the Farm*, Manhattan, KS. February 15, 2023 February 17, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Trade and the Black Sea Where Does the Ukrainian Situation Leave Us." *Farm Foundation Round Table: Opportunity and Challenges for International Trade*, Savannah, GA. January 10, 2023 January 13, 2023.
- Coffey, B.K. "2023 Cattle Market Update." *Farmers Appreciation Night*, Westmoreland, KS. November 10, 2023.
- Coffey, B.K. "Current Livestock and Meat Issues." *Kansas Crop Insurance Workshop*, Salina, KS. October 20, 2023.
- Coffey, B.K. and J.E. Ifft. "Risk Management Using Options on Futures and LRP." *Kansas Crop Insurance Workshop*, Salina, KS. October 20, 2023.
- Dikeman, M.A. "2023 Farm Income Tax Update." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Agriculture Update." *Kansas Landowner Conference*, Manhattan, KS. November 10, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Agriculture Update." *Hays Economic Outlook Conference*, Hays, KS. October 19, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Agricultural Trade The Long View." *Helena Agri-Enterprises, LLC Big Heat on the Beach Conference*, South Padre Island, TX. October 13, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Agriculture Update." *Helena Agri-Enterprises, LLC Big Heat on the Beach Conference*, South Padre Island, TX. October 13, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Agriculture Update." *Pittsburg Economic Outlook Conference*, Pittsburg, KS. October 10, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Farm Income Update." *NACM Heartland Nation Ag Retail Kansas Region Meetings*, Hays, KS. September 6, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Farm Income Update." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.

- Featherstone, A.M. "Global Livestock Production and Trade." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Global Livestock Production and Trade." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 1, 2023 August 3, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Agricultural Trade The Long View." *AgSeek CoBank Conference*, Manhattan, KS. May 18, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Agriculture Income Update." *AgSeek CoBank Conference*, Manhattan, KS. May 18, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Agriculture Update." *Topeka Economic Outlook Conference*, Topeka, KS. February 1, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Foreign Ownership of U.S. Food and Agricultural Assets." *Masters of Agribusiness Banquet*, Manhattan, KS. January 11, 2023.
- Golden, B.B. "Economic Impact of Water Conservation." *Water Innovation Systems and Education Tour*, Montezuma, KS. March 23, 2023
- Golden, B.B. "Economic Impact of LEMAs." *Groundwater Management District #1 Annual Meeting*, Scott City, KS. February 28, 2023.
- Golden, B.B. "Economic Impact of Water Conservation." *The Kansas House of Representative's Water Committee*, Topeka, KS. January 26, 2023.
- Golden, B.B. "Insights and Takeaways from the KS LEMA Program." *Colorado Master Irrigator Program*, Holyoke, CO. January 18, 2023.
- Guerrero, B., and B.B Golden. "Producer-initiated Groundwater Conservation in Northwest Kansas." 2023 UCOWR/NIWR Annual Water Resources Conference, Fort Collins, CO. June 14, 2023.
- Guerrero, B., B.B Golden, D. McCallister, and A. Wright. "20 Years of Economic Team Collaboration in the Ogallala Aquifer Program." *Ogallala Aquifer Program*, Canyon, TX. April 4, 2023
- Hendricks, N.P. and G.S. Sampson. "The Value of Irrigation Groundwater Right Attributes." *Governor's Conference on the Future of Water in Kansas*, Manhattan, KS. November 16, 2023.
- Hendricks, N.P. and M. Cameron-Harp. "Farm Bill Conservation Programs." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Hendricks, N.P. "The Value of Water in Kansas." *Kansas Ag Growth Summit Keynote Speech*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023.
- Hendricks, N.P. and M. Cameron-Harp "Agricultural Carbon Credit Markets" *NACM Heartland Agriculture Credit Group*, Hays, KS. February 16, 2023.

- Ibendahl, G.A. "Outlook for Irrigated and Non–Irrigated Cash Rents in Kansas." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 1, 2023 August 3, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. and D.M. O'Brien "Kansas NFI Predictions." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Predicting Crop Yields." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Margin Protection and High Coverage Policies." *Kansas Crop Insurance Workshop*, Salina, KS. October 20, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Farm Bill and Ag Policy Update." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS, and Manhattan, KS. September 26, 2023 September 27, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. and A. Hinds. "Kansas Farmland Turnover Trends." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Farm Management and Drought Recent Research Findings." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., R.M. Reid, and S. Gaku. "Historical Analysis of ARC, PLC, and SCO Payouts for KS Producers." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Johnson, A.J. "The Games of Games: The Pedagogy and Examples to Teach Agribusiness Concepts." Agricultural & Applied Economics Association, Washington, D.C. July 23, 2023 – July 25, 2023.
- Johnson, A.J. and J.S. Bergtold. "Airplane Game Pass the Paper Please!" *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C. July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "Continuing Education for Tax Professionals." *U.S. State Department and Global Ties KC*, Kansas City, MO. October 4, 2023.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "Understanding Fundamental Analysis, the Importance of Market Information, and Impact of USDA Reports." *KSU International Grains Program (IGP) Grain Procurement and Purchasing Short-Course*, Manhattan, KS. June 8, 2023.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "The Various Roles of Extension." *Kansas State University Graduate Students in Agricultural Economics*, Manhattan, KS. February 3, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Overview of the USDA WASDE Process and History." *KSU International Grains Program (IGP) Grain Procurement and Purchasing Short-Course*, Washington, D.C. October 23, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for 2023–2024." *Kansas Crop Insurance Workshop*, Salina, KS. October 20, 2023.

- O'Brien, D.M. "2023 U.S Corn & Soybean Market Outlook." *Nebraska Crop Insurance Conference*, Grand Island, NE. October 19, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for 2023–2024." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS and Manhattan, KS. September 26, 2023 September 27, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. and G. Allen. "International Grain Market Threats and Opportunities." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for 2023–2024." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. and G.A. Ibendahl. "Kansas Farm Income Prospects for 2023-2024." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Winter Wheat and Grain Sorghum Market Situation and Outlook." *Midwest Outlook Conference*, Kansas City, MO. August 13, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "2023 Sorghum Markets and Strategies." "Winning the Game" Grain Marketing Workshop, Hoisington, KS. March 1, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "2023 Corn Markets and Strategies." "Winning the Game" Grain Marketing Workshop, Beloit, KS. February 27, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Soybean Market Outlook For 2023." "Winning the Game" Grain Marketing Workshop, Salina, KS. February 22, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "2023 Corn Markets and Cost–Returns." "Winning the Game" Grain Marketing Workshop, Plainville, KS. February 21, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M., and R.V. Llewelyn. "Winning the Game." *Grain Marketing Workshop*, Marysville, KS. February 13, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "2023 Corn Markets and Cost–Returns." "Winning the Game" Grain Marketing Workshop, Atwood, KS. February 8, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "2023 Corn Markets and Cost–Returns." "Winning the Game" Grain Marketing Workshop, Emporia, KS. January 31, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for 2023." "Winning the Game" Grain Marketing Workshop, Oregon, MO. January 30, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "2023 Corn Markets and Cost–Returns." *Kansas Corn School*, Parsons, KS. January 20, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Market Outlook for 2023." *Cover Your Acres Conference*, Oberlin, KS. January 17, 2023.

- O'Brien, D.M. "Corn Market Outlook for 2023." Kansas Corn School, Oakley, KS. January 12, 2023.
- Parcell, J.L. "Farm Businesses and Risk Management." *North Central Farm Management Extension Committee*, Kansas City, MO, August 2023.
- Parcell, J.L., J.E. Ifft, and A. Roach. "Forward Looking Models of Farm Financial Stress." *Rural and Agricultural Farm Finance Policy Analysis Center Cooperators Meeting*, Kansas City, MO. August 2023.
- Parcell, J.L. "Introduction to the Center for Risk Management Education & Research Center at K-State," *Farm Peer Group*, Manhattan, KS. January 2023.
- Pendell, D.L. "A Framework for Estimating the Economic Burden of Animal Diseases." *Department of Diagnostic Medicine/Pathobiology' Fall Seminar Series*, Manhattan, KS. October 2023.
- Pendell, D.L. "Global Burden of Animal Diseases (GBADs) en la region del CVP." *SEMINARIO TÉCNICO INTERNACIONAL: CVP 20 años: integración y sostenibilidad de la sanidad, producción, seguridad alimentaria y acceso a mercados*, Santa Cruz, Bolivia. September 2003.
- Pendell, D.L. "A Framework for Estimating the Economic Burden of Animal Diseases." *Encontro Nacional Da Rede E Pesquisa E Inovacao em Sanidade Animal E Pecuaria Leiteria*, Lavras, Brazil. September 2023.
- Pendell, D.L. "Impact of Confined Animal Feeding Operations on Agricultural Land Values." *University of Sao Paulo*, Sao Paulo, Brazil. September 2023.
- Pendell, D.L. "Grazing Management Plan Adoption in US Cow-Calf Operations." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Pendell, D.L., and M.E. Day. "Sustainability of Grazing Beef Cattle in the Great Plains." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Pendell, D.L. "Economic Burden of Animal Diseases." *National Institute for Animal Agriculture*, Kansas City, MO. April 2023.
- Pendell, D.L. "Beef-Cattle Outlook and Drought Feeding." *Tri-State Cow Symposium*, Bird City, KS. January 27, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Livestock Decision Tools on AgManager." Beloit Beef Summitt. November 14, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values & Ownership." *Basics of Farmland Leasing, Landowner's Conference*. November 10, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Farm Bill Update." Kansas Crop Insurance Workshop, Salina, KS. October 20, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values and Ownership." *Women in Agriculture*, Oskaloosa, KS. October 18, 2023.

- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values and Ownership." *AGEC 610 Current Agricultural and Natural Resource Policy Issues*, Manhattan, KS. October 10, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values and Ownership." *AGEC 513 Agricultural Finance*, Manhattan, KS. October 4, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values and Ownership." *Special Committee on Foreign Land Purchasing*, Topeka, KS. September 27, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Domestic, Absentee, and Foreign Ownership of Kansas Agricultural Land." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS, and Manhattan, KS. September 26, 2023 September 27, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Domestic, Absentee, and Foreign Ownership of Kansas Agricultural Land." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values & Ownership." Kansas Farm Bureau Policy, Virtual. June 20, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values & Ownership." North Central Kansas Farm Management Association Summary Meeting, Abilene, KS. May 4, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values & Ownership." North Central Kansas Farm Management Association Summary Meeting, Beloit, KS. May 2, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values & Ownership." *Kansas State University Research and Extension*, Virtual. April 5, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Open Q&A." The Power of Negotiation & Communication: Land Leasing Strategies for Midwestern Ag Women, February 8, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Managing Risk with ARC, PLC and SCO in 2023." *Kansas State University Research and Extension*, February 3, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Pasture Leases, Cover Crops & Grazing." *The Power of Negotiation & Communication:* Land Leasing Strategies for Midwestern Ag Women, February 1, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "KS Lease Statutes, Written Lease Activity." *The Power of Negotiation & Communication:* Land Leasing Strategies for Midwestern Ag Women, January 25, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values and Ownership Trends." *Ag. Risk Solutions Conference*, January 24, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Land Values, Lease Basics." *The Power of Negotiation & Communication: Land Leasing Strategies for Midwestern Ag Women*, January 18, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Fed Cattle Formula Net Price Reporting and LMR." *Kansas Livestock Association*, Wichita, KS. December 1, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Price Discovery and Information in Cattle Markets." *Irsik and Doll Management Team*, Cimarron, KS. July 23, 2023.

- Schroeder, T.C. "Using CalfDex to Collect, Store, and Share Cattle Information." *Merck Animal Health*, Manhattan, KS. June 15, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Consumer Preferences for Beef: Survey Results." *McDonald's Sustainability Directors*, Manhattan, KS. June 6, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. "CalfDex: Calf Information Recording System." *Elanco Beef Cattle Team*, Manhattan, KS. May 24, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. "US Cattle and Beef: Volatile Environment, Incredible Story of Quality, and High Steaks Game." *Texas A&M Future Beef Supply Chain Workshop*, College Station, TX. April 18, 2023.
- Schroeder, T.C. "Consumer Beef Preference Rankings." *Kansas Beef Council*, Manhattan, KS. April 4, 2023.
- Schwab, B.B. "Causal Inference Methods and Policy Research and Program Evaluation in Sri Lanka." *Centre for Poverty Analysis*, Colombo, Sri Lanka. May 2023.
- Schwab, B.B. "Experimental Results from the Trial of a Credit and Warranty Intervention for Postharvest Technologies." *Bangladesh USAID Postharvest Loss Innovation Lab Workshop*, Dhaka, Bangladesh. April 2023.
- Schwab, B.B. "Causal Inference Methods and Policy Research and Program Evaluation in Sri Lanka.", *Sri Lankan Agricultural Economics Association*, Peradeniya, Sri Lanka. March 2023.
- Tack, J.B., J. Yu, and F. Tisboe. "Quantifying Heat Stress for Sorghum and Maize using Large-scale Crop Yield Data from Kansas Farms." *Kansas State Plant Pathology*, Manhattan, KS. 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef Cattle Outlook." Central Kansas Beef Summitt, Belot, KS. November 14, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef Cattle Outlook." *K–State Beef Stocker Field Day*, Manhattan, KS. September 28, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef Cattle Outlook." *Ag Lenders Conference*, Garden City, KS, and Manhattan, KS. September 26, 2023 September 27, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef Cattle Outlook." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Meat Demand Monitor Overview of Consumer Trends and Available Resources for Industry." *American Meat Science Association*, St. Paul, MN. June 25, 2023 June 28, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Proving the Industry's Chops: Tackling a 30-Year Challenge." World Pork Expo, Pork Academy Panel, Des Moines, IA. June 8, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Societal Role of Meat." *US Roundtable for Sustainable Beef General Assembly*, Boise, ID. May 2, 2023 May 4, 2023.

- Tonsor, G.T. "Economic Importance of Meat." *American Meat Science Association IMPROVE Summit,* Dallas, TX. April 17, 2023 April 19, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock Regulation and the 2023 Farm Bill: US Beef-Cattle Industry Considerations." American Enterprise Institute Livestock Event, Washington, D.C. March 22, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef Cattle Outlook." K-State Cattlemen's Day, Manhattan, KS. March 3, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "An Economist's View on Policy Possibilities in the U.S. Cattle Industry." *Kansas Ag Bankers Conference*, Manhattan, KS. March 1, 2023 March 2, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Broad Ag Outlook in a Period of Elevated Uncertainty." Monroe City, MO. February 27, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Pork Economics Assessing Outlook in a Period of Elevated Uncertainty." *33rd Swine Profitability Conference*, Manhattan, KS. February 7, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Insights on Meat–Livestock Inflation Trends Extrapolation from the US." *CAES–SCAE Canadian Agri–Food Policy Conference*, Ontario, Canada. January 26, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Beef Cattle Market Outlook." AgRisk Solutions, Manhattan, KS. January 24, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Starting the Conversation: Farm and Ranch Family Succession." *Lyon County Extension*, Emporia, KS. November 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Succession Planning Basics, Next Generation Farmers and Ranchers." *GENAG 200E CAT Community*, Manhattan, KS. November 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Kansas Landlink Program." *Kansas Rural Center Annual Food and Farm Conference*, Topeka, KS. November 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Family Transition Planning and Land Link Program." *Kansas Landowner Conference*, Manhattan, KS. November 10, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Family Communication in Transition Planning, Next Generation Farmers and Ranchers." *GENAG 200E CAT Community*, Manhattan, KS. November 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Family Succession and Negotiation." *Western Extension Committee Meeting*, Bozeman, MT. October 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Transition Planning as a Tool for Beginning Farmers and Ranchers." *BFRDP Project Directors Meeting*, October 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Returning to the Farm." *Animal Sciences and Industry Career Preparation Class ASI* 480, Manhattan, KS. September 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Kansas Farm Transition Resources." *Kansas Farm Transition Resources North Central Kansas Transition Conferences*, Phillipsburg, KS. August 25, 2023.

- Westerhold, A.C. "Kansas Farm Transition Resources." *Kansas Farm Transition Resources North Central Kansas Transition Conferences*, Beloit, KS. August 24, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Kansas Farm Transition Resources." *Kansas Farm Transition Resources North Central Kansas Transition Conferences*, Delphos, KS. August 23, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Kansas Farm Transition Resources." *North Central Kansas Transition Conferences*, Clyde, KS. August 22, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Transition Planning in Kansas Learning from Experience." *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS. August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "The Office of Farm and Ranch Transition at KSU." *Land as Your Legacy Meeting PCIA Wealth*, Manhattan, KS. August 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Working Together in Transition Planning." *Countryside Feed Event*, Manhattan, KS. July 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Working Together in Transition Planning." *Animal Health Institute Meeting*, Kansas City, MO. June 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Working Together in Transition Planning." *MWI Animal Health Meeting*, Kansas City, MO. June 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Kansas Succession Planning." Kansas Soybean Farmers, Virtual. May 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "The Office of Farm and Ranch Transition." *Spring Departmental Extension Meeting*, Manhattan, KS. May 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Starting the Conversation: Farm and Ranch Family Succession." *KFMA-SE Summary Meeting*, El Dorado, KS. May 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Starting the Conversation: Farm and Ranch Family Succession." *Nebraska Investment Finance Authority Conference*, Lincoln, NE. April 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Kansas Farm Transition Resources." First Bank Meeting, Sterling, KS. February 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Farm and Ranch Transitions Panel." *Women Managing the Farm*, Manhattan, KS. February 15, 2023 February 17, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Farm and Ranch Transitions." *Women Managing the Farm*, Manhattan, KS. February 15, 2023 February 17, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Starting the Conversation: Farm and Ranch Family Succession." *Southwest Transition Conferences*, St. John, KS. February 15, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Starting the Conversation: Farm and Ranch Family Succession." *Southwest Transition Conferences*, Cimarron, KS. February 14, 2023.

- Westerhold, A.C. "The Office of Farm and Ranch Transition at Kansas State University." *Crop and Livestock Dinner*, Cimarron, KS. February 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Kansas Farm Transition Resources." *Frontier District Farm Transition Conference*, Melvern, KS. February 11, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Starting the Conversation: Farm and Ranch Family Succession." *Shawnee County Cookies and Conversations Meeting*, Topeka, KS. February 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Beginning Farmer and Rancher Financial Resource Panel." *Kansas Farm Bureau Young Farmers Ranchers Leadership Conference*, Manhattan, KS. January 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Starting the Conversation: Farm and Ranch Family Succession." *Riley County Coffee Shop Talk*, Manhattan, KS. January 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "Starting the Conversation: Farm and Ranch Family Succession." *City Bank Presentation*, Smith Center, KS. January 2023.
- Wiley Z., S. Santillana, R. Thomas, L. Hobbs, Jr., and A.P. Barkley. "An Evaluation of Student Perceptions of Diversity in the College of Agriculture." 81st Annual Professional Agricultural Workers Conference, Tuskegee, AL. October 29, 2023 November 2, 2023.

FARM MANAGEMENT REPORTS

Dikeman, M.A., and K.L. Liebsch. "2022 KFMA Executive Summary." <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, May 22, 2023.

JOURNAL ARTICLES

- Aherin, D., R. Weaber, D.L. Pendell, J. Stamm, and R. Larson. "Stochastic, Individual Animal Systems Simulation Model of Beef Cow–Calf Production: Development and Validation." *Translational Animal Science*, 7(2023)1:txac155.
- Arnold, C., J. Yu, M. Taylor, L. Palm–Forester, and A. Banjeree. "The Role of Risk in Farmland Contract Choices." *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 48(2023)2:398–411.
- Aseete, P., A.P. Barkely, E. Katungi, M. Ugen, and E. Birachi. "Public–Private Partnership Generates Economic Benefits to Smallholder Bean Growers in Uganda." *Food Security*, 15(2023)1:201–218.
- Baral, R., S. Jagadish, N. Hein, R. Lollato, A. Shanoyan, A. Giri, J. Kim, M. Kim, and D. Min. "Exploring the Impact of Soil Water Variability and Varietal Diversity on Alfalfa Yield, Nutritional Quality, and Farm Profitability." *Grassland Research*, 2(2023)4:266–278.
- Barkley, A.P., P. Aseete, and G.S. Sampson. "The Economic Impact of Biofuel Policy on the Agricultural Sector in the Great Plains Region, 1997–2017." *Q Open*, 3(2023)2:qoad024.

- Barkley, A.P., P. Aseete, and J.B. Tack. "Spatial Equilibrium Effects of Agricultural Commodity Price Changes on Great Plains Agriculture, 1997–2017." *Journal of Agricultural and Resource Economics*, 48(2023)1:46–64.
- Bergtold, J.S., J. Penn, K. Boys, K. Kiesel, M.Ehmke, and B. Katare. "Undergraduate Enrollment Intentions and Willingness-to-Pay for Online to In-Person Teaching Modalities: Capturing Heterogeneity Across and Within Universities in the United States During the Pandemic." *Journal of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, 2(2023)4:718–736.
- Bina, J.D., G.T. Tonsor, and B.C. Briggeman. "COVID–19 Federal Aid and Household Food Expenditures." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 55(2023)4:567–608.
- Bina, J.D. and G.T. Tonsor. "Demand Dashboards: Interactive Tools to Communicate Consumer Behavior." *Applied Economics Teaching Resources*.5(2023):4.
- Bourns, M., E. Manzar, N. Nelson, K. Roozeboom, G. Kluitenberg, G. Hettiarachchi, E.A. Yeager, P. Tomlinson, and D. Presley. "Corn and Soybean Yield as Affected by Cover Crop and Phosphorus Fertilizer Management." *Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Research Reports*, 9(2023)8:5.
- Caputo, V., A. Staples, G.T. Tonsor, and J. Lusk. "Egg Producer Attitudes and Expectations Regarding the Transition to Cage–Free Production: A Mixed–Methods Approach." *Poultry Science*, 102(2023)11:103058.
- Caputo, V., A. Staples, J. Lusk, and G.T. Tonsor. "Do Consumers Really Know What Cage–Free Is and What It Entails?" *Choices*, 38(2023)4:1–10.
- Coffey, B.K., T.C. Schroeder, and G.T. Tonsor. "A Novel Approach to Boxed Beef Market Reports." *Food Policy*, 118(2023)102474.
- Day, M.E., M. Tang, P. Lancaster, D. Presley, D.L. Pendell, W. Fick, L. Doro, A. Ahlers, and A. Ricketts. "Simulation of the Impact of Rangeland Management Strategies on Soil Health, Environmental Footprint, Economic Impact, and Human–Edible Nutrient Conversion from Grasslands in the Central and Northern Great Plains of the United States." *Sustainability*, 15(2023)16:12456.
- Decker, L., K. Lybarger, J. Kwon, G.A. Ibendahl, Y. Teng-Vaughan, D. Kehler, and T. O'Quinn. "Evaluation of Kansas Beef Consumers' Awareness and Understanding of Business-to-Consumer Marketing." *Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Research Reports*, 9(2023)1:10.
- DeLay, N., B. Brewer, A.M. Featherstone, and D. Boussios. "The Impact of Crop Insurance on Farm Financial Outcomes." *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 45(2023)1:579–601.
- Earnhart, D., and N.P. Hendricks. "Adapting to Water Restrictions: Intensive Versus Extensive Adaptation Over Time Differentiated by Water Right Seniority." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (2023).
- Danelon, A., H. Spolador, and J.S. Bergtold. "The Role of Productivity and Efficiency Gains in the Sugar–Ethanol Industry to Reduce Land Expansion for Sugarcane Fields in Brazil." *Energy Policy*, 172(2023)113327.

- Dhanda, S., V. Kumar, P. Geier, R. Currie, J. Dille, A. Obour, E.A. Yeager, and J. Holman. "Synergistic Interactions of 2,4-D, Dichlorprop-p, Dicamba, and Halauxifen/Fluroxypyr for Controlling Multiple Herbicide-Resistant Kochia (Bassia scoparia L.)." *Weed Technology*, 37(2023)4:394–401.
- Fiechter, C., and J.E. Ifft. "Trade Credit and Agricultural Commodity Prices: Evidence from the US Dairy Industry." *European Review of Agricultural Economics*, 50(2023)2:529–562.
- Haley, O., Y. Zhao, T. Hefley, L.L. Britton, L. Nwadike, C. Rivard, and M. Bhullar. "Developing a Decision–making Tool for Agricultural Surface Water Decontamination Using Ultraviolet–C Light." *Journal of Food Protection*, 86(2023)9:100129.
- Hefley, J., T.C. Schroeder, R. Larson, and D. Kopp. "Information Management in Beef Cow–Calf Operations: Data Priorities, Recording, and Sharing." *Applied Animal Science*, 39(2023)4:244–249.
- Hendricks, N.P., A. Smith, N.B. Villoria, and M. Stigler. "The Effects of Agricultural Policy on Supply and Productivity: Evidence from Differential Changes in Distortions." *Agricultural Economics*, 54(2023)1:44–61.
- Herchenbach, J., B.C. Briggeman, J.S. Bergtold, A. Shanoyan, S. Low, and B. Miller. "A Qualitative Assessment of Farmer Director Skills in Agricultural Cooperatives." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, (2023):1–18.
- Hobbs Jr., L., Z. Wiley, R. Thomas, S. Santillana, and A.P. Barkely. "An Evaluation of Undergraduate Student Diversity Experiences in the College of Agriculture at Kansas State University." *Applied Economics Teaching Resources*, 5(2023)1.
- Hobbs Jr., L., A. Shanoyan, Z. Wiley, and G. Aldrich. "Analysis of Pet–Food Customer Postpurchase Experience using Online Customer Reviews: Implications for Product and Marketing Strategies." *Agribusiness*, (2023):1–23.
- Hobbs Jr., L., R. Thomas, and Z. Wiley. "The Impact of Multicultural Student Belongingness at 1862 Institutions." *NACTA Journal*, 67(2023)1.
- Hobbs Jr., L., Z. Z. Wiley, R. Thomas, S. Santillana, and A.P. Barkley. "An Evaluation of Undergraduate Student Diversity Experience in the College of Agriculture at Kansas State University." *Applied Economics Teaching Resources Journal*, 5(2023)1.
- Holman, J., A. Obour, D.M. O'Brien, and Y. Assefa. "Historic Winter Wheat Yield, Production and Economic Value Trends in Kansas, the 'Wheat State." *Crop Science*, (2023):1-17.
- Hou, J., L. Zhou, J.E. Ifft, and R. Ying. "The Role of Time Preferences in Contract Breach: Evidence from Chinese Poultry Farmers Participating in Contract Farming." *Journal of Integrative Agriculture*, 22(2023)2:623–641.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "A Decision Aid to Help Farmers Find the Minimum Cost Fertilizer Combination." Journal of Applied Farm Economics, 6(2023)1:2.

- Ifft, J.E., T. Kuethe, G. Lyons, A. Schultz, and J. Zhu. "Crop Insurance's Impact on Commercial Bank Loan Volumes: Theory and Evidence." *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 46(2023)1:318–337.
- Janzen, J., B. Swearingen, and J. Yu. "Buying Time: The Effect of Market Facilitation Program Payments on the Supply of Grain Storage." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, 2(2023)3:370–385.
- Joseph, S., and V. Namboodiri. "Measuring Economic Benefits of Built Environment Accessibility Technologies for People with Disabilities." *Assistive Technology: Shaping a Sustainable and Inclusive World*, 306(2023):381.
- Kappes, A., T. Tozooneyi, G. Shakil, A. Railey, K. Mcintyre, D. Mayberry, J. Rushton, D.L. Pendell, and T. Marsh. "Livestock Health and Disease Economics: A Scoping Review of Selected Literature." Frontiers in Veterinary Science, section Veterinary Epidemiology and Economics, 10(2023).
- Kappes, A., T. Tozooneyi, G. Shakil, A. Railey, K. McIntyre, D. Mayberry, J, Rushton, D.L. Pendell, and T. Marsh. "Livestock Health and Disease Economics: A Scoping Review of Selected Literature." *growth*, 9(2023).
- Kim, Y., B. Chen, A.M. Featherstone, and D.L. Pendell. "Are Efficient and Inefficient Farms Heterogenous? Evidence from Kansas Farms." *Korean Journal of Agricultural Economics Association*, 64(2023):103-115.
- Kusunose, Y., J. Rossi, D. Van–Sanford, P. Alderman, J. Anderson, Y. Chai, M. Gerullis, S. Jagadish, P. Paul, J.B. Tack, and B. Wright. "Sustaining Productivity Gains in the Face of Climate Change: A Research Agenda for US Wheat." *Global Change Biology*, 29(2023)4:926–934.
- Lee, J., L. Schulz, E. Hoffman, and G.T. Tonsor. "How can Reporting on Foreign Animal Diseases Affect Meat Purchases? The Case of African Swine Fever." *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, 52(2023)1:89–111.
- Lee, S., G. Moschini, and E.D. Perry. "Genetically Engineered Varieties and Applied Pesticide Toxicity in U.S. Maize and Soybeans: Heterogeneous and Evolving Impacts." *Ecological Economics*, 211(2023):107873.
- Lobell, D., and N.B. Villoria. "Reduced Benefits of Climate–Smart Agricultural Policies from Land–Use Spillovers." *Nature Sustainability*, 6(2023):1–8.
- Luo, J., G. Moschini, and E.D. Perry. "Switching Costs in the US Seed Industry: Technology Adoption and Welfare Impacts." *International Journal of Industrial Organization*, 89(2023)102977.
- Luke, J.R., and G.T. Tonsor. "7 Contribution of the Beef Industry to the Economy of the Great Plains and Western US: Past, Present, and Future." *Journal of Animal Science*, 101(2023)Supplement_3:325–326.
- Luke, J. R., and G.T. Tonsor. "USDA Long-Term Meat Trade Projections: A Comprehensive Evaluation." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 55(2023)1:151–170.

- Lybarger, K., J. Kwon, G.A. Ibendahl, Y. Teng-Vaughan, D. Kehler, and T. O'Quinn. "Assessment of Kansas Beef Producers' Perception and Knowledge Level of Business-to-Consumer Marketing." Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Research Reports, 9(2023)1:9.
- Manzamasso, H., T.J. Dalton, and T. Nakelse. "Does Public Spending Trigger Agricultural Productivity Growth in Africa?" *Journal of African Development*, 24(2023)1:65–104.
- Mather, M., G. Granco, J.S. Bergtold, M. Caldas, J. Stamm, A. Sheshukov, M. Sanderson, and M. Daniels. "Achieving Success with RISE: A Widely Implementable, Iterative, Structured Process for Mastering Interdisciplinary Team Science Collaborations." *BioScience*, 73(2023)12:891–905.
- Mzyece, A., V.R. Amanor–Boadu, and J. Ng'ombe. "Strategic Value of Crop Diversification Among Farmers: New Insights and Measurement." *World Development Sustainability*, 3(2023)100090.
- Mzyece, A., A. Shanoyan, V.R. Amanor–Boadu, Y. Zereyesus, K.L. Ross, and J. Ng'ombe. "How Does Who–You–Sell–to Affect Your Extent of Market Participation? Evidence from Smallholder Maize Farmers in Northern Ghana." *Cognet Economics & Finance*, 11(2023)1:2184062.
- Nelson, N., K. Roozeboom, E.A. Yeager, J. Williams, S. Zerger, G. Kluitenberg, P. Tomlinson, D. Abel, and R. Carver. "Agronomic and Economic Implications of Cover Crop and Phosphorus Fertilizer Management Practices for Water Quality Improvement." *Journal of Environmental Quality*, 52(2023)1:113–125.
- Obembe, O., N.P. Hendricks, and S. Jagadish. "Changes in Groundwater Irrigation Withdrawals Due to Climate Change in Kansas." *Environmental Research Letters*, 18(2023)9:094041.
- Ofori–Bah, C., and V.R. Amanor–Boadu. "Directing the Wind: Techno–Economic Feasibility of Green Ammonia for Farmers and Community Economic Viability." *Frontiers in Environmental Science*, 10(2023)1070212.
- O'Quinn, T., K. Lybarger, G.A. Ibendahl, Y. Teng–Vaughan, and J. Kwon. "A Survey of Kansas Beef Producers and Consumers Who Participate in Business–To–Consumer Marketing of Beef." *Translational Animal Science*, 7(2023)1:txad125.
- Pinto-Padilla, A.F., and T.W. Griffin. "Shiny Apps: The Evolution of Extension Tools from Spreadsheets to New Interactive Dashboards." *The Journal of Extension*, 61(2023)1:11.
- Rahman, K., A. Shanoyan, V. Hovhannisyan. "Food Commodity Price Changes and Consumer Welfare in Bangladesh: Valuable Lessons for Today." *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, 75(2023)1:169–188.
- Regmi, M., A.M. Featherstone, and J.B. Tack. "Does Crop Insurance Attenuate Farm Financial Risk?" *Agricultural Finance Review*, 83(2023)4/5:635–654.
- Regmi, M., J.B. Tack, and A.M. Featherstone. "Does Crop Insurance Influence Crop Yield Impacts of Warming Temperatures? A Farm-Level Analysis." *Journal of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, 2(2023)4:808–822.

- Rogers, S., T.C. Schroeder, G.T. Tonsor, and B.K. Coffey. "Describing Variation in Formula Base Prices for US–Fed Cattle: A Hedonic Approach." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics*, 55(2023)1:117–132.
- Sajid, O., J.E. Ifft, and A. Ortiz–Bobea. "The Impact of Extreme Weather on Farm Finances: Farm–Level Evidence from Kansas." *Institute for Food and Agriculture Award Number*, 2021(2023):67023–33816.
- Schrobback, P., G. Dennis, Y. Li, D. Mayberry, A. Shaw, T. Knight–Jones, T. Marsh, D.L. Pendell, P. Torgerson, W. Gilbert, B. Huntington, K. Raymond, D. Stacey, T. Bernardo, M. Bruce, K. McIntyre, J. Rushton, and M. Herrero. "Approximating the Global Economic (Market) Value of Farmed Animals." *Global Food Security*, 39(2023):100722.
- Schroeder, T.C., E.Y. Osman, P. Lancaster, and B. White. "Ranking Heterogeneous US Consumer Beef Attribute Preferences." *International Food and Agribusiness Management Review*, 1(2023)aop:1–17.
- Schroeder, T.C., B.K. Coffey, and G.T. Tonsor. "Hedonic Modeling to Facilitate Price Reporting and Fed Cattle Market Transparency." *Applied Economic Perspectives and Policy*, 45(2023)3:1716–1733.
- Schroeder, T.C., G.T. Tonsor, and B.K. Coffey. "Fed Dairy Cattle Market Reporting: Changing Marketing Methods, Regional Variation, and Hedonic Modeling." *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review*, (2023)1–19.
- Shear, H., L.L. Britton, K. Schaefer, B. Thapa, and J.S. Bergtold. "Artificial Intelligence and the Future of Learning and Assessment in Agricultural and Applied Economics." *Journal of the Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, 2(2023)4:838–850.
- Skevas, T., M. Taylor, and A.M. Featherstone. "How Different Types of Government Payments and the Elimination of Direct Payments Affect Farm Productivity? Evidence from Kansas Crop Farms." *Applied Economics*, 55(2023)14:1621–1635.
- Soto-Cara, A., F. Wu, T. Xia, and Z. Guan. "Demand Analysis with Structural Changes: Model and Application to the US Blueberry Market." *Agribusiness*, 39(2023):1,100-1,116.
- Taylor, H., G.T. Tonsor, J. Lusk, and T.C. Schroeder. "Benchmarking US Consumption and Perceptions of Beef and Plant-Based Proteins." *Applied Economics Perspectives and Policy*, 45(2023)1:22–43.
- Tisiboe, F., J.B. Tack, K. Coble, A. Harri, and J. Cooper. "Simulating Corn Futures Market Reaction and Prices Under Weekly Yield Forecasts." *Agriculture Finance Review*, 83(2023)4/5:655–674.
- Tisiboe, F., J.B. Tack, and J. Yu. "Farm-Level Evaluation of Area-and Agroclimatic-Based Index Insurance." *Journal of Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, 2(2023)4:616–633.
- Tonsor, G.T., J. Lusk, and T.C. Schroeder. "Market Potential of New Plant-Based Protein Alternatives: Insights from Four US Consumer Experiments." *Applied Economics Perspectives and Policy*, 45(2023)1:164–181.

- Yao, B., A. Shanoyan, B.B. Schwab, and V.R. Amanor–Boadu. "The Role of Mobile Money in Household Resilience: Evidence from Kenya." *World Development*, 165(2023):106198.
- Yu, J. and E.D. Perry. "Premium Subsidies and Selection in the Federal Crop Insurance Program." *Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (2023)1-18.
- Yu. J., and S. Lim. "Understanding Inequality in US Farm Subsidies Using Large-Scale Administrative Data." *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, (2023).
- Yu. J., and G. Gabrielyan. "Do Large Farms Make Better Choices: Evidence from Dairy Margin Coverage Program Participation Patterns." *Applied Economics Perspectives and Policy*, 45(2023)4:2235–2254.

POSTERS

- Anderson, A.E., and G.T. Tonsor. "Reference Price Effects in Consumer Choice for Meat and Alternatives." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Bergtold, J.S., M. Caldas, A. Joslin, W. Cheney, and D. Wesseler. "Agriculture and Wildfire: Farmer Perceptions, Preparedness and Impacts." Selected paper at the *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.
- Britton, L.L., and M. Melchor. "Contract Grading: Does it Produce Equitable Learning Outcomes?" Poster presentation at the 2nd Annual Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Showcase, Manhattan, KS, May 8, 2023.
- Moser, R. and L.L. Britton. "KSU Call Hall Dairy Bar Consumer Awareness and New Product Development." Poster presentation at the *Gamma Sigma Delta Undergraduate Research Showcase*, Manhattan, KS, April 21, 2023.
- Golden, B.B., B. Guerrero, M. Vestal, and V. Uddameri. "Corn-Cotton Comparisons in the Thermo-Limited Regions of the High Plains." Poster presentation at the *Ogallala Aquifer Program*, Canyon, TX, April 4, 2023.
- Griffin, T., T.W. Griffin, and E.A. Yeager. "Multiple-Pass vs Single-Pass Harvest Systems for Cotton." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers AIM*, Omaha, NE, July 9, 2023 July 12, 2023.
- Madison, G., R. LeComte, E. Sutley, J.S. Bergtold and D. Reed. "Development of a Novel Disaster Hazard Mitigation Discounting Task." Poster presentation at the *1st Annual ARISE Symposium*, Wichita, KS, April 20, 2023 April 21, 2023.
- Mashange, G., and B.C. Briggeman. "Valuing Intangible Capital in Agribusinesses: A Re–Examination of the Neoclassical Theory of Investment." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.

- Mashange, G., and B.C. Briggeman. "Dynamic Pro-Forma Tool for Farmer Cooperatives." Poster presentation at the *Extension Risk Management Education Meeting*, Chicago, IL, March 28, 2023 March 29, 2023.
- Shakil G., T. Tozooneyi, D.L. Pendell, and T. Marsh. "Are Disease Equilibria Equivalent to Health Equilibria?" Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Sharmin, R., E. Sutley, J.S. Bergtold, J. Mendez, J. Wells, B. Bennett and H. Wang. "Review of Social Equity Metrics." Poster presentation at the *Ist Annual ARISE Symposium*, Wichita, KS, April 20, 2023 April 21, 2023.
- Urban, K., and T.W. Griffin. "The K-State Cotton Harvest Decision Interactive Web Dashboard." Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Beltwide Cotton Conference*, New Orleans, LA, January 10, 2023 January 12, 2023.
- Wells, J., B. Bennett, J.S. Bergtold, E. Sutley, R. Sharmin, J. Mendez, A. Enderami, R. Krause, X. Wang, D. Reed and H. Wang. "A Community Capitals Framework for Social Equity-Based Resilience Assessment in Rural Communities: Case Study in Western Kansas." Poster presentation at the *1st Annual ARISE Symposium*, Wichita, KS, April 20, 2023 April 21, 2023.
- Wiley, Z., L. Hobbs, Jr., S. Santillana, R. Thomas, and A.P. Barkley. "Assessing Campus Climate for College of Agriculture Students at Kansas State University." Poster presentation at *Kansas State University Scholarship of Teaching and Learning Showcase*, Manhattan, KS, May 8, 2023.
- Xia, T. and X. Li. "What Causes the Profits of Food Companies to Increase during an Inflation Period?" Poster presentation at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.

PRESENTED PAPERS

- Ac Pangan, W., N.P. Hendricks, Y. Zereyesus, J. Kee, J. Jelliffe, S. Morgan, L. Cardell, and N. Nava. "Global Grain Supply Forecasting." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Atilola, B., and T.J. Dalton. "The Impact of Conflict on Child's Nutritional and Health Outcomes: Evidence from Nigeria." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Bellemare, M., J.B. Tack, and L. Yao. "Agricultural Insurance and Share Tenancy in the United States." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *SCC-76*, Kansas City, MO, April 2023.
- Day, M.E., M. Tang, P. Lancaster, D. Presley, D.L. Pendell, W. Fick, L. Doro, A. Ahlers, and A. Ricketts. "Sustainability of Grazing Beef Cattle in the Great Plains." Selected paper at *Kansas State University Risk and Profit Conference*, Manhattan, KS, August 17, 2023 August 18, 2023.

- Day, M.E., P. Lancaster, D.L. Pendell, M. Tang, D. Presley, and W. Fick, A. Ahlers, and A. Ricketts. "Economic Impacts and Sustainability of Grazing Beef Cattle in the Great Plains." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 4, 2023 February 8, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Increasing Georgia's Self-Reliance in Wheat and Flour Production." Selected paper presented at the *Wheat Yield Gap Seminar*, Tbilisi, Georgia, November 7, 2023.
- Gharib, M.H., J.S. Bergtold, M. Caldas and A. Joslin. "Differences in Homeowner Preparedness and Perceptions of Wildfire in the Western U.S.: The Plains vs. The Mountains." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- Griffin, T.W., E.A. Yeager, T. Griffin, G. Rains, T. Raper, C. Lindhorst. "Assessing Profitability of Multiple-Pass Selective Harvest Systems for Cotton. Advances in Cotton Engineering: Production, Harvest, and Handling." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *American Society of Agricultural and Biological Engineers AIM*, Omaha, NE, July 9, 2023 July 12, 2023.
- Haque, S., A. Hammami, T. Xia, and Z. Guan. "Market Power in the Florida Orange Juice Processing Industry." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Herchenbach, J., C. Trudo, B.C. Briggeman, and J.S. Bergtold. "Valuing Trust: An Application to Agricultural Lending." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Hobbs Jr., L., A. Shanoyan, V. Hovhannisyan, and G. Aldrich. "Assessment of Pet Food Demand Structure: Implications for Agribusiness Management and Marketing Strategies." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Hobbs, Jr., L., A. Shanoyan, V. Hovhannisyan, and G. Aldrich. "An Assessment of Pet Food Demand Structure and the Existence of Pre-Committed Demand", Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Hobbs, Jr., L., A. Shanoyan, and Greg Aldrich. "Assessing Research Needs for Informing Pet Food Industry Decisions." Oral presentation at the joint meeting of the *International Food and Agribusiness Management Association*, Christchurch, New Zealand, June 19, 2023 June 21, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E., and M. Jodlowski, "Farm Heterogeneity and Leveraging Federal Crop Insurance for Conservation Practice Adoption." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Allied Social Sciences Association*, New Orleans, LA, January 6, 2023 January 8, 2023.
- Ijaz, A., and J. Yu "Recovering from Natural Disaster through Exports: The Case of 2010 Pakistan Flood and EU Tariff Waiver on Pakistan Textile Exports." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.

- Johnson, A.J., S. Downey, and R. Holcomb. "Skills and Knowledge Sought in Agribusiness College Graduates: Perspectives from Industry, Faculty, and Students." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Western Education and Research Activities Committee on Agribusiness*, Logan, UT, June 6, 2023 June 7, 2023.
- Luke, J.R., G.T. Tonsor, and T.C. Schroeder. "Impact of Data Selection on U.S. Retail Meat Demand Elasticity Estimates." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- Luke, J.R., and G.T. Tonsor. "Contribution of the Beef Industry to the Economy of the Great Plains and Western U.S.: Past, Present, and Future." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *American Society of Animal Science Symposium on Climate Adaptation Strategies for the Beef Industry*, Albuquerque, NM, July 16, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- Luke, J.R., T.C. Schroeder, G.T. Tonsor, L. Collins, and D. Ufer. "U.S. Retail Meat Prices: Implications of Using Scanner Data in Analyses." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 4, 2023 February 7, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M, C. Hart, B. Brown, and G. Allen. "Using the WASDE and ERS Outlook Reports." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Osman, E.Y. and J.S. Bergtold. "The Variation in Intensity of Alternative Tillage Practices Adopted by Farmers due to Crop Rotation and Geographic Factors." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Osman, E.Y., and J.S. Bergtold. "Biodiversity Conservation Policy Support: Willingness to Pay for Fish Restoration in the Smoky Hill River Watershed in the Central Great Plains of Kansas, USA." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- Peterson–Wilhelm, B., and B.B Schwab. "Revisiting Maize Price Movements." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Rub, A., A.P. Barkley, and J.B. Tack. "Irrigation Offsets Wheat Yield Reductions from Extreme Heat in Pakistan." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of *the Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 5, 2023 February 7, 2023.
- Shamir, M., M. Sanderson, R. Cors, N.P. Hendricks, S. Hutchinson, P. Parameswaran, and M. Derby. "An Integrated Systems Thinking Graduate Course that Prepares Students to Solve the Complex Problems of the Food–Energy–Water Nexus." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *American Society for Engineering Education*, Baltimore, MD, June 23, 2023 June 26, 2023.
- Sharma, P., and A. Shanoyan. "Insurtech Applications to Facilitate Crop Insurance for Smallholder Farmers in Developing Countries." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *International Food and Agribusiness Management Association*, Christchurch, New Zealand. June 19, 2023 June 21, 2023.

- Sharma, P., A. Shanoyan, and B. Yao. "The Use of the Social and Economics Connectedness Indices in Evaluating the Performance of New-Media Marketing in the Green Industry." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *International Food and Agribusiness Management Association*, Christchurch, New Zealand, June 19, 2023 June 21, 2023.
- Tack, J.B., L. Nalley, A. Durand-Morat, D. Villanueva, and V. Pede. "Evaluating the Global Impact of IRRI's Breeding Innovations." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the 6th International Rice Congress, Manila, Philippines, October 16, 2023 October 19, 2023.
- Tack, J.B., K. Ala-Kokko, G. Gardner, V. Breneman, and S. Arita. "Examination of the Role of Spatial Correlation in Weather Shocks as it Relates to Agricultural Trade and Climate Change." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Tack, J.B., K. Ala-Kokko, G. Gardner, V. Breneman, and S. Arita. "Examination of the Role of Spatial Correlation in Weather Shocks as it Relates to Agricultural Trade and Climate Change."
 Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Ninth International Conference on Agricultural Statistics*, Washington, D.C., May 17, 2023 May 19, 2023.
- Tack, J.B., L. Burris, L. Nalley, W. Yang, J. Lusk, and H. De Steur. "The Future of Public and Private Plant Breeding." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 5, 2023 February 7, 2023.
- Tang, M., C. Aherin, and D.L. Pendell. "Grazing Management Plan Adoption and Objective Prioritization in U.S. Cow-Calf Operations." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., Canada, July 17, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- Thompson, J., T. Tozooneyi, T.L. Marsh, and D.L. Pendell. "Economic Burden of Animal Health: A Case Study of the U.S. Broiler Industry." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Western Agricultural Economics Association*, Whistler, B.C., July 17, 2023 July 20, 2023.
- Tozooneyi, T., D.L. Pendell, and J. Rushton. "Potential Economic Welfare Impacts of African Swine Fever on the U.S. Hog Supply Chain." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Villoria, N.B. "International Trade and Domestic Price Stability in the Presence of Large Scale Climate Shocks." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *International Association of Agricultural Economists*, *Montevideo*, Uruguay, April 19, 2023 April 21, 2023.
- Wiley, Z., S. Santillana, R. Thomas, L. Hobbs, Jr., A.P. Barkley, and R. Lewis III. "Revisiting our Roots: Unlocking the Power of Agriculture: An Evaluation of Student Perceptions of Diversity in the College of Agriculture." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the 81st Annual Professional Agriculture Workers Conference, Tuskegee, AL, October 29 November 2, 2023.
- Wiley, Z., S. Santillana, R. Thomas, L. Hobbs, Jr., A.P. Barkley, and R. Lewis III. "Living into Brown: Staying the Course toward Inclusion and Belonging: Diversity Climate at Kansas State University College of Agriculture: Survey Results across Time." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Michael Tilford Conference on Diversity and Multiculturalism*, Topeka, KS, October 6, 2023.

- Wiley, Z., R. Thomas, S. Santillana, L. Hobbs Jr., and A.P. Barkley. "Understanding Cultural Climate at an 1862 College of Agriculture: Academic Programs Staff Development Workshop." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *Academic Programs Conference*, New Orleans, LA, February 8, 2023.
- Wingert, I., T.C. Schroeder, and J.L, Parcell. "A Hedonic Model of Bred Heifer Prices: EPD, Breed, and Reputation Effects." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of *the Southern Agricultural Economics Association*, Oklahoma City, OK, February 5, 2023 February 7, 2023.
- Yeager, E.A. "Lessons Learned in the College Classroom." Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.
- Yu, J., and J.B. Tack. "Crop Insurance and Adverse Weather Effects on Farmland Rental Rates." Selected paper presented at the joint meeting of the *SCC-76*, Kansas City, MO, April 2023.
- Zereyesus, Y., J. Kee, S. Morgan, N.P. Hendricks, M. Johnson, L. Cardell, N. Nava, J. Jelliffe, and W. AC–Pangan. "Does Trade Openness Affect Global Grain Supply Response?" Selected paper at the joint meeting of the *Agricultural & Applied Economics Association*, Washington, D.C., July 23, 2023 July 25, 2023.

PROCEEDINGS OF MEETINGS

- Griffin, T.W., Yeager, E.A., G. Rains, T. Raper, T. Griffin, and C. Lindhorst. "Revenue Potential from Multiple-Pass versus Single-Pass Cotton Harvest Systems." Presentation at the joint meeting of the *Beltwide Cotton Conference*, New Orleans, LA. January 9, 2023 January 11, 2023.
- Zhang, Y., A.A. Broyaka, J. Kastens, A.M. Featherstone, C. Shimizu, P. Hitzler, and H. Mcginty. "Sustainable Grain Transportation in Ukraine Amidst War Utilizing KNARM and KnowWhereGraph." Presentation at the joint meeting of the *ACM Web Conference*, Austin, TX. April 30, 2023 May 4, 2023.

RESEARCH REPORTS

- Anderson, A.E., G.T. Tonsor, T.C. Schroeder, and T. Hefley. "Futures Volatility and Cash Price Discovery for Feeder Cattle." August 30, 2023.
- Berger, E., and J.E. Ifft. "Risk Management and Capital-Labor Allocation." March 12, 2023.
- Brown, B., D. Kientzy, J.L. Parcell, R. Massey, and D. Reinbott. "Crop–Share Leases in Missouri." *University of Missouri Columbia –Extension*, 2023.
- Cameron–Harp, M., and N.P. Hendricks. "Compensation Mechanism, Program Scale, and the Efficiency of Voluntary Carbon Offset Programs." 2023.
- Dizon, F., S. Imtiaz, and J. Yu. "Water Constraints to Agricultural Productivity in Bhutan." *World Bank Group*, April 2023.

- Edwards, E., N.P. Hendricks, and G.S. Sampson. "The Capitalization of Incomplete Property Rights to the Groundwater Commons." June 2023.
- Hendricks, N.P., and D. Sumner. "Economics of Base Updating for US Crop Program Payments." *American Enterprise Institute*, October 1, 2023.
- McFadden, J., E. Njuki, and T.W. Griffin. "Precision Agriculture in the Digital Era: Recent Adoption on U.S. Farms." *United States Department of Agriculture (USDA)*, February 22, 2023.
- Rabiee, E., K. Bailey, A. Shanoyan, and G. Aldrich. "Situational Analysis for Sorghum in North American Pet Foods: A Combined Technology Push and Market Pull Value Proposition." *USCP*, 2023.
- Rabiee, E., H. Kim, A. Shanoyan, and G. Aldrich. "Pet Food Producers and Buyers Perception of Soybean as an Ingredient in Pet Food." *USB*, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Foreign Agriculture in Kansas." Kansas Farm Talk, July 25, 2023.
- Roach, A., M. Rahe, R. Milhollin, and J.L. Parcell. "Funding Agricultural Business Development with Federal and State Grants." *University of Missouri Columbia –Extension*, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T., T.C. Schroeder, and B.K. Coffey. "Assessing the Cattle Contracts Library & Fed Cattle Market Transparency." *USDA*, *Agricultural Marketing Service*, December 2023.
- Welsh, C., E. Dodd, V. Dankevych, J. Glauber, and A.A. Broyaka. "From the Ground Up: Demining Farmland and Improving Access to Fertilizer to Restore Ukraine's Agricultural Production." *Center for Strategic & International Studies*, December 2023.
- Yu, J., D. Hennessy, J.B. Tack, and F. Wu. "Climate Change and Aflatoxin in Corn." *CARD Agricultural Policy Review*, Iowa State University, 2023.
- Zereyesus, Y., J. Kee, N.P. Hendricks, W. Ac Pangan, L. Cardell, N.J. Nava, J. Jelliffe, and S. Morgan. "Special Article: Projecting Long-Term Staple Grain Production for the International Food Security Assessment: A Time Series Cross-Validation Approach." *International Food Security Assessment*, 2023-2033. GFA-34. US Department of Agriculture, Economic Research Service.

STAFF PAPERS

Jackson, H.M. "Staff, Programs, and Publications in Agricultural Economics – Kansas State University 2022." Staff Paper 22–01:1–52, *Department of Agricultural Economics*, Kansas State University, April 2023.

VIDEOS, WEBINARS, AND MISCELLANEOUS REPORTS

Amanor–Boadu, V.R. "New Markets as New Products: Adaptation of the Bass Diffusion Model and System Dynamics Modeling for Forecasting Agri–Food Exports." *Estimation of International Agricultural Trade Elasticities*, USDA Project Webinar, May 24, 2023.

- Ando, A., L. Peña-Levano, S. Howry, and J.S. Bergtold. "Listening to the Diverse Voices." *Agricultural and Applied Economics Association*, Webinar, May 2, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Cooperatives...Garden Harvest Before Freezing." Agriculture Today, October 5, 2023.
- Briggeman, B.C. "Understanding How Agriculture Holds Up During Recessions...What Producers Can Do To Prepare for Hard Economic Times." *Agriculture Today*, January 26, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Overview of Production, Trade and Logistics of Grain and Distillers' Products in the Context of Russia's Military Invasion of Ukraine." *Northern Crop Institute*, Everything Ethanol Webinar Series, October 18, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Current Challenges of the Black Sea Grain Markets." *Northern Crop Institute*, Future of Feeding Webinar Series. September 27, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. and A.M. Featherstone. "Current Challenges of Black Sea Grain Markets." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, July 27, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A., S. Quilty, and B. Stuart. "Black Sea Grain Deal fails Ramifications." Podcast, *Agritrends*, <a href="https://agritrends.com/login/?redirect_to=https%3A%2F%2Fagritrends.com%2Fpodcast%2Fmonday-thoughts-for-the-week-interview-with-professor-antonina-broyaka%2F, July 26, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A." Current State of Black Sea Grain, Legumes and Oil Markets." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, June 7, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A." Ukraine Agriculture in Wartime: March 2023 Update." Webinar, <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, March 8, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Impact of the Russia Ukraine War on the Global Food System." Podcast, *Wandieville Media*, https://youtu.be/Sk6vlTP5KaQ?si=AWKZvR89ZdoEf0w1, February 4, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. "Where Grain Markets Stand: Ukrainian and Global Production, Supply and Demand." *Northern Crop Institute*, NCI Market Update: Special Edition Webinar, February 1, 2023.
- Broyaka, A.A. and G.A. Ibendahl. "Ukraine Agriculture in Wartime 2022-2023; and Fuel and Fertilizer Update." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, January 18, 2023.
- Campbell, S., and A.C. Westerhold. "Number of Absentee Owners Rising in the State, says K-State Agricultural Economists." *Hays Post*, October 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Cattle Market Report and April Meat Demand Monitor ... Allen Featherstone Named a Distinguished Professor." *Agriculture Today*, May 8, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "U.S. Concerns Over Foreign Land Ownership...Current Cattle Lameness Causes." *Agriculture Today*, April 18, 2023.
- Featherstone, A.M. "Foreign Ownership of U.S. Food and Agricultural Assets." Webinar, https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1F72_gdNPCc. April 5, 2023.

- Featherstone, A.M. "Farmland Market Update." Webinar. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=1YltdwzTGF0. March 22, 2023.
- Golden, B.B. "Economic and Aquifer Impact of LEMAs." Webinar, *Irrigation Association and Irrigation Innovation Consortium*, July 26, 2023.
- Griffin, T.W. "Climate Smart 4–D Farm...Wichita County Ag Agent." *Agriculture Today*, October 26, 2023.
- Griffin, T.W. "Weather in Space...Ready to Plant Garlic." Agriculture Today, September 28, 2023.
- Griffin, T.W. "Cattle Reports...Managing Voles." Agriculture Today, July 24, 2023.
- Griffin, T.W. "Precision Ag in the Digital Age." USDA Podcast, March 16, 2023.
- Hadachek, A., and A.C. Westerhold. "Programs Help Retiring Farmers Transition to Next Generation." Midwest Messenger Ag Update, July 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Gregg Doud Continues the Gardiner Lectures...Higher–Demand Dairy Products." *Agriculture Today*, October 10, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. "Cattle Market...Improving Ponds." Agriculture Today, September 25, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. and A.A. Broyaka. "Update on Black Sea Ag Markets and Energy and Fertilizer Markets." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, September 20, 2023.
- Ibendahl, G.A. and A.A. Broyaka. "Ukraine Agriculture in Wartime 2022–2023; and Fuel and Fertilizer Update." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, September 20, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. T. Laird, and P. Vulgamore. "Moving Wildlife...Labor Shortage Economy Impacts." *Agriculture Today*, November 28, 2023
- Ifft, J.E. "Options When Burning Land...PRF Insurance." Agriculture Today, November 9, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Insects in Fields...Crop Insurance." Agriculture Today, October 17, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. and J.L. Parcell. "Cattle Market Trade...Leaves Falling in Ponds." *Agriculture Today*, October 9, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Flinchbaugh Legacy...Kernel Damage." Agriculture Today, August 29, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Heat Impacting Income...Composting Materials." *Agriculture Today*, August 17, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. and R. McEowen. "Farm Bill History and Policy." Webinar Series, www.AgManager.info, June 6, 2023 August 8, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Farm Bill Conservation Programs." Agriculture Today, July 25, 2023.

- Ifft, J.E. "90s Agriculture Policy...Variations in Homogenized Milk Prices." *Agriculture Today*, July 18, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "2000s Farm Bill...Mesonet Tools for Producers." Agriculture Today, July 11, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Agricultural Law...Bulls Out of Breeding Pens." Agriculture Today, July 5, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Antibiotic Prescriptions...Straw Supplies." Agriculture Today, June 27, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Sheep and Goat Center...Annual Forage Insurance." Agriculture Today, June 22, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Eisenhower Administration...Early Weaned Calves." Agriculture Today, June 20, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Farm Bill in the Depression...Dairy Month." Agriculture Today, June 13, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Before the Farm Bill...Lowering Feed Costs." Agriculture Today, June 6, 2023.
- Ifft, J.E. "Equine Welfare Philanthropist...Less Water for Home Landscapes." *Agriculture Today*, April 27, 2023.
- Indrawan, D., N. Nor, B. Ahmadi, D. Raboisson, D.L. Pendell, M. Buda, N. Kamarulzaman, W. Steeneveld, F. Rushton, and H. Hogeveen. "Proceedings of the 5th ISESSAH Conference 2021: Economics and Social Sciences Applied to Livestock and Aquaculture Health." *Frontiers of Veterinary Science*, 10(2023):1167589.
- Kirchhoff, A., and A.C. Westerhold. "A Conversation on Farm Transition Planning." *Inside Ag from Kansas Farm Bureau*, June 2023.
- Koons, C. and A.C. Westerhold. "Making Connections for the Future of Farming." *Flatland KC News & Issues*, October 2023.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "2023 Risk and Profit Conference Preview." KSRN Radio, July 28, 2023.
- Llewelyn, R.V. "Grain Market Influences...Summer Heat." Agriculture Today, July 28, 2023.
- McClure, G., and A.C. Westerhold. "Coffee Shop Meetings." *Grass and Grain No. 44*, Updated monthly January 2023 December 2023.
- McEowen. R.A. and J.E. Ifft. "CCC Loans...Dairy Industry Trends." Agriculture Today, August 8, 2023.
- McEowen, R.A. and R.V. Llewelyn. "Kansas Income Tax Institute." KSRN Radio, October 11, 2023.
- Melgares, P., and A.C. Westerhold. "K-State Hosts First Landowner Conference Nov. 10." *KSRE News*, October 2023.
- Nosker, T., and A.C. Westerhold. "Farm and Ranch Transition Conference Draws Many in North Central Kansas." *Concordia KNCK Radio 1390AM 98.3FM*, September 2023.

- O'Brien, D.M., G. Allen, and A.A. Broyaka. "Ukraine Update and Grain Markets Heading Into 2023." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, December 8, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M., G. Allen, and A.A. Broyaka. "Grain Production and Trade in the Black Sea Region / Grain Markets Situation and Outlook." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, December 6, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M., G. Allen, and A.A. Broyaka. "Trends and Challenges for Black Sea Ag Markets and International Grain Market Trends and Impact of Geopolitical Conflict." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, April 26, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M., G.A. Ibendahl, and A.M. Featherstone. "Kansas Land Values and Rental Rates." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, March 22, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Cases of Failure to Pay Taxes Leading to Total Equity Loss...Ethanol Outlooks for 2023." *Agriculture Today*, March 15, 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M., and J. Hall. "Winning the Game." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, Updated monthly, March 2023 December 2023.
- O'Brien, D.M. "Grain Markets." Agriculture Today, Updated monthly, January 2023 December 2023.
- Parcell, J.L. "Risk Management Innovation with the Farm Business." Podcast, Agritalk, October 2023.
- Pendell, D.L. "The Economic Impacts of a Foot-and-Mouth Disease Outbreak." Webinar, *Kansas Department of Agricultural Food Supply*, July 2023.
- Pendell, D.L. "Corn Diseases...Bermudagrass." Agriculture Today, June 29, 2023.
- Reid, R.M., C. Plummer, and T. Mitzner. "Anhydrous Ammonia...Preparing for Taxes." *Agriculture Today*, November 7, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Kansas Landowner Trends." KFMA Podcast, October 5, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Consumer Beef Reports...Vultures." Agriculture Today, September 18, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Operating Loan...Kansas Land Values." Agriculture Today, May 31, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. and A.M. Featherstone, "Foreign Holdings of Kansas Agricultural Land." Webinar, https://www.agmanager.info/foreign-holdings-kansas-farm-land. May 8, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. "Current Kansas Land Values and Ownership...Recent Accreditation of the K–State Veterinary Diagnostic Lab." *Agriculture Today*, April 6, 2023.
- Reid, R.M., and A.M. Featherstone. "Kansas Land Values and Ownership." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, April 5, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. and J.E. Ifft. "Managing Risk with Financial Protection Programs... Local Economies Impacted by Kansas Dairy Farms." *Agriculture Today*, February 14, 2023.

- Reid, R.M. "Women Managing the Farm." Agriculture Today, February 3, 2023
- Reid, R.M. and J.E. Ifft. "Managing Risk with ARC, PLC, and SCO in 2023." Webinar, www.AgManager.info, February 3, 2023.
- Reid, R.M. and L. Winsor. "EPA "Final" WOTUS Definition... Unique Kansas Lease Laws." *Agriculture Today*, Jan 4, 2023.
- Rucker, B. and A.C. Westerhold. "Interview with Ashlee Westerhold." *KWCH 12 News Eye on Agriculture*, November 2023.
- Sajid, O., J.E. Ifft, A. Ortiz–Bobea, and V. Gauthier. "Extreme Heat and Kansas Farm Income." *farmdoc daily*, 13(2023)138.
- Schroeder, T.C., G.T. Tonsor, and B.K. Coffey. "Fed Dairy Cattle Market Reporting: Changing Marketing Methods, Regional Variation, and Hedonic Modeling." *Agricultural and Resource Economics Review* (2023):1–19. Web.
- Schroeder, T.C. and K. Doumit. "Pricing Trends...Landscape Insect Pests." *Agriculture Today*, September 14, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. and K. Dhuyvetter. "KSU–Beef Replacement." Video, <u>www.AgManager.info</u>, December 7, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "K State Meat Demand." *US Farm Report Feature*, https://vimeo.com/890331915/04329faa78?share=copy, October 22, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "The Future of Meat Demand." *Farm Journal*, https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=pvDzCdDGe20, October 20, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "USDA Hogs and Pigs Report." Webinar, National Pork Board, September 28, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Meat Demand & Pork Profitability." *Farm Journal*, https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fEjc80wWi2g&t=1420s, August 12, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Meat Demand." Farm Journal,
 https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xr2lg-6_Inw&list=PLvTM5d7T5l6nXe877jvNhsPld8KOvkSaP&index=3, May 27, 2023.
- Tonsor, G.T. "Livestock Market Outlook." *K–State Radio Network*, Monthly Radio Interview, January 2023 December 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "National Farmer's Day...Gardens Prepared for the Cold." *Agriculture Today*, October 12, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. and R.M. Reid. "Consumer Beef Reports...Vultures." *Agriculture Today*, September 18, 2023.
- Westerhold, A.C. "General CRP...Castrating Calves." Agriculture Today, July 12, 2023.

- Yu, J., D. Hennessy, J.B. Tack, F. Wu. "Climate Change and Aflatoxin in Corn." *Agricultural Policy Review, Iowa State University of Science and Technology* (2023):1–4. Web.
- Zahurones, E., and A.C. Westerhold. "Resources for Beginning Farmers to Kickstart Their Operation." *Farm Talk*, January 2023.